COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
SUPREME JuDICIAL COURT

IN RE: SHELLEY M. RICHMOND JOSEPH

SUFFOLK, SS. SJC No. OE-157

SECOND STIPULATION

The Commission on Judicial Conduct (“the Commission”) and Judge Shelley M. Richmond
Joseph (“Judge Joseph”) stipulate that the following facts, with their accompanying appendices,
are established for purposes of the public hearing in the above-numbered complaint, and that the
attached appendices shall be admitted as exhibits, or if so indicated herein, marked for
identification and available for use as indicated. In so stipulating, Judge Joseph denies that the
existence of these facts constitutes evidence of misconduct on her part. Judge Joseph and the
Commission each reserve the right to make any further argument concerning the matters so
established.

29.

30.

31.

Appendix V consists of copies of email communications among First Justice Mary
Elizabeth Heffernan, Regional Administrative Justice Stacey Fortes, Chief Justice Paul
Dawley, and Judge Shelley Richmond Joseph between April 5, 2018, and May 8, 2018.
Any statements of fact in these communications are admitted in evidence not for the truth
of the statements, but for the fact that the authors made those statements on the dates
indicated.

Appendix W is the audio recording of a Waltham District Court hearing in the matter of
Commonwealth v. Trevon A. Walker on January 16, 2018. Appendix X is an unofficial
transcript of that audio. Appendix Y is the entire court docket for Commonwealth v.
Trevon A. Walker, Docket Number 1851CR000046 (Waltham District Court).

Appendix Z is a copy of a daily list of cases scheduled to be heard at the Newton District
Court for April 2, 2018. This list is not the actual daily list generated from the
MassCourts electronic case management system by the Newton District Clerk’s Office on
April 2, 2018, to be utilized by the clerk and other court personnel. That list was not
preserved and cannot be generated at this time. Instead, Appendix Z is a daily list which
the Massachusetts Trial Court generated on March 25, 2019, in response to a request by
federal authorities. This list reflects changes in names of counsel, and possibly other
changes, entered in MassCourts after April 2, 3018. For example, this list reflects the
name of David Jellinek as counsel for Pamela Hodgdon, although the case file for that
case indicates that his appointment as counsel for Hodgdon occurred at a later date.
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Dated: May 23, 2025

For the Commission on Judicial Conduct,

Feo il 7 i sret i
By:_ ¢
Judith Fabricant

Special Counsel
Commission on Judicial Conduct

For Judge Shelley M. Richmond Joseph,

W7 P4 /4/ (onp)

Mlchael B. Keating, Esq.
Counsel for Judge Shelley M. Rlchmond Joseph

ey und

Elizabeth Mulvey, Esq. Q
Coun§)e1 for Judge Shelley M. Richmond Joseph

g
éThomas Héopes, ’Esq.
Counsel for Judge Shelley M. Richmond Joseph
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Zimbra http://127.0.0.1:56675/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=C: 68076 &acct=loc...

Z2imbra

Re: Newton recording

From : Stacey Fortes | Fri, Apr 20, 2018 03:53 PM

Subject : Re: Newton recording
To : Joseph R Jackson
Cc : Paul Dawley|

Joe-As you know, there Is no FTR in Newton yet. Judge Heffernan has copy of proceedings In lobby, if someone needs to pick
up for Chief

From: "Stacey Fortes"
To: "Joseph R Jackson"
Cc: "Paul Dawley"
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:41:37 PM
Subject: Newton recording

Hi Joe-Hope all is well. CJ Dawley asked me to forward this to you, for Newton recording
Commonwealth v Jose Medina-Perez 4/2/18

Have a good weekend!

Stacey J. Fortes

Regional Administrative Justice- Region IV
First Justice

Lowell District Court

41 Hurd Street

Lowell, MA 01852

Stacey J. Fortes

Regional Administrative Justice- Region IV
First Justice

Lowell District Court

41 Hurd Street

Lowi| | Hﬁ iliiz

From : Stacey Fortes <N Fri, Apr 20, 2018 03:41 PM

Subject : Newton recording
To : Joseph R Jackson
Cc : Paul Dawley
Hi Joe-Hope all is well. CJ Dawley asked me to forward this to you, for Newton recording

Commonwealth v Jose Medina-Perez 4/2/18

JOSEPH 7041
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Zimbra_
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Have a good weekend!

Stacey J. Fortes

Regional Administrative Justice- Region IV
First Justice

Lowell District Court

41 Hurd Street

APP533
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Zimbra http://127.0.0.1:50919/zimbra//printmessage?id=C: daf2ef57-cefa-49...

Zimbra paul.dawle—

Re: Meeting

From : Paul C Dawley Thu, May 10, 2018 09:59 AM
Subject : Re: Meeting
quﬁ;&Shelley Joseph

Sheltey,
I appreciate meeting with you and your consideration of the issues we discussed. As I mentioned, the best part of this job is that
every day is a learning experience. 1 look forward to seeing you at the conference. Thanks and take care, Paul Dawiey

----- Original Message ---—

From: "Shelley Joseph'

To: "Paul C Dawley"

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, AUl
Subject: Re: Meeting

Thank you for meeting with me today, I have learned and understand all that we discussed. 1 look forward to seeing you at the
conference next month if not before.

My best,
Shelley

Shelley Joseph
Associate Justice
Framingham District Court

> On May 2, 2018, at 9:49 AM, Paul C Dawley — wrote:
>

> Good morning,

> I am looking to set up a meeting in my office with Judge Joseph and Judge Fortes regarding a case (Comm, v. Jose Medina-
Perez) heard by Judge Joseph on Aprif 2 in Newton DC. The issue involves how the court handled an immigration detainer.

> By this email, I am asking Megan Baker to set up a 30 minute meeting at an agreeable time for the 3 of us to meet.

> Thanks, Paul Dawley

From : Shelley Joseph Tue, May 08, 2018 06:40 PM
Subject : Re; Meeting
To : Paul C Dawley
Thank you for meeting with me today. I have learned and understand all that we discussed. I look forward to seeing you at the
conference next month if not before.
My best,
Shelley

Shelley Joseph
Associate Justice
Framingham District Court

> On May 2, 2018, at 9:49 AM, Paui C Dawley wrote:
>

> Good morning,
> [ am looking to set up a meeting in my office with Judge Joseph and Judge Fortes regarding a case (Comm. v. Jose Medina-

1of7 JOSEPH 75(/)14(?/2018 10:00 AM
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Zimbra http://127.0.0.1:50919/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=C:daf2ef57-eefa-49...

Perez) heard by Judge Joseph on April 2 in Newton DC. The issue involves how the court handled an immigration detainer.
> By this email, I am asking Megan Baker to set up a 30 minute meeting at an agreeable time for the 3 of us to meet.
> Thanks, Paul Dawley

From : Shelley Joseph — Thu, May 03, 2018 03:20 PM

Subject : Re: Meeting

To : tacey Fores

Cc : Megan Baker
Paul Dawiey

Yes

Shelley Joseph

Associate Justice
Framingham District Court

> On May 3, 2018, at 2:33 PM, Stacey Fortes—wrote:

>

> Fine

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On May 3, 2018, at 2:19 PM, Megan Baker JJ NG ot

>>

>> Good afternoon Judge Fortes and Judge Joseph,

>>

>> Chief Justice Dawley would like to meet with both of you next Tuesday, May 8th, at 2:00PM at AODC. Please confirm with me
if you are both able to make it at this date and time.

>>

>> Thank you,

>> Megan

>>

>> —memm Original Message -----

>> From: "Stacey Fortes"

>> To: "Sheliey Josepha

>> Cc: "Paul Dawley" 'Megan Baker" —

>> Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:47:47 AM

>> Subject: Re: Meeting

>> .

>> Hi Megan-Don't know how soon the Chief wants to meet? 1 can give you bad dates for me or just wait for you to send good
dates for Chief.

>>

>> Thanks!

>>

>> JF

>>

>> ---—-- Qriginal Message -----

>> From: "Shelley Joseph'
>> To: "Paul Dawley"
>> Cc: "Stacey Fortes'|
>> Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:39:43 AM

>> Subject: Re: Meeting

>>

>> Good morning

>>

>> Yes of course. Anytime that works for you and Judge Fortes will work for me.
>>

>> Shelley Joseph

>> Associate Justice

JOSEPH 7044
20f7 5/10/2018 10:00 AM
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Zimbra

Meeting

From : Paul C Dawley _ Wed, May 02, 2018 09:49 AM

Subject : Meeting

To : Shelley Joseph , Stacey Fortes

Cc : Megan

Good morning,

[ am |ooking to set up a meeting in my office with Judge Joseph and Judge Fortes regarding a case (Comm. v. Jose Medina-Perez)
heard by Judge Joseph on April 2 in Newton DC. The issue Involves how the court handled an Immigration detainer.

By this email, I am asking Megan Baker to set up a 30 minute meeting at an agreeable time for the 3 of us to meet.

Thanks, Paul Dawley

JOSEPH 7045
1of1 12/14/2018 2:26 PM
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Zimbra jacqueline.lawton—

Fwd: Newton DC ICE defendant

From : Philip J McCue {J Fri, Dec 14, 2018 09:53 AM

Subject : Fwd: Newton DC ICE defendant

To: Jaciueline L. Lawton

Can you print the entire email below

From: "Paul C Dawley"

To: "Philip J McCue"

Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2018 9:09:40 AM
Subject: Fwd: Newton DC ICE defendant

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul C Dawley
Date: April 21, 2018 a

To: zachary.hillman

Subject: Fwd: Newton DC ICE defendant

FYi—Judge Heffernan may be reaching out to you.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mary Heffernan
Date: April 20, 2018 at 2:40:10 PM EDT
To: Paul C Dawley
Cc: Mary Hefferna
Fortes <
Subject: Re: Newton efendan

Stacey

Thank you as well. | will reach out to Zach. Take care and thank
you both again for your kind support. Mb

Sent from my iPhone

JOSEPH 7063
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On Apr 20, 2018, at 1:17 PM, Paul C Dawley
wrote:

Marybeth, thanks for the response. | don’t think this
situation, even if raised by ICE, is a problem. It
sounds like court personnel were just trying to
accommodate the attorney-client relationship by use of
the interpreter.

On the first issue (asking them to step outside of the
courtroom) obviously it is your call and you should
exercise your own judgement. My only hesitation is
the appearance factor, especially as ICE continues
their campaign of attacks on us. | don’t know the
answer to this, but do any other DC’s do this?

If you need any guidance from Zak or our lawyers, let
me know. Thank you for all you do.

Have a great weekend.

Thanks, Paul

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 20, 2018, at 12:55 PM, Mary Heffernan
wrote:

Chief and J Fortes: In response to the
questions :

1) It has been my practice to politely ask
ICE, (who have made known to the court
security staff that they are present to detain
a defendant whom they know to be in our
or Newton Police or Sherifff DOC custody
and in the building or arriving soon,) to wait
outside the courtroom for the defendant to
be released in order to minimize disruption
in other cases, particularly in the close
quarters of our second session and with
the limited court security staff we have
here. They have always acquiesced. | have
never been shown a warrant here in
Newton- a detainer occasionally, often
there is no paperwork at all.

2) Judge Joseph

3) The defense attorney asked the judge,
after the Commonwealth dismissed the
fugitive from justice case, if he could (with
the interpreter) speak to his client
downstairs in probation in order to further
explore the open warrant in PA which
triggered the then dismissed fugitive

JOSEPH 7064
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complaint. The judge allowed it and the
judge believes the defendant was brought
downstairs in custody to the probation
department.

4) In addition to the posted written policy of
Chief Noe, the clerk's office and Probation
have been told that the only exit from the
courthouse for defendants released from
custody will be the front door of the
courthouse-those in custody will exit via the
sallyport ; employees only will use the two
back entrances which are accessed only
by ID card entrance and egress.

Thank you and please let me know if you
need any further information JH

From: "Paul C Dawley"

Cc: "Mary Elizabeth Heffernan"

R
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:31:19 PM
Subject: Re: Newton DC ICE defendant

There are a couple of issues here:

1. What is the authority to tell the ICE
officer to stay outside of the courtroom? |
am concerned that such a practice treats
ICE officers different from other members
of law enforcement and the general public.
It seems to me that such a practice runs
counter to the requirement that courtrooms
are open to the public, without exception. |
recommend that such a practice end.

2. Who was the judge that presided over
the case?

3. Who was responsible for allowing the
defendant to exit the courthouse via anon
public entrance?

4. In addition to the-notice posted by
Officer Noe, was the court staff told and do
they understand that this should not
happen again?

Thanks, Paul

JOSEPH 7065
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Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 20, 2018, at 12:21 PM, Stace
Fortes ~

wrote:

>

> Chief-Judge Heffernan called me about
this incident a couple of weeks ago. |
asked her at that time to follow up with an
email outlining the incident(below) | also
suggested she pull the tape, because there
was some indication the Judge invoived
may have gone off record prior to the
defendant going down the back stairwell.
I've spoken to the Judge involved and can
brief you if you need additional info.

>

>

> Informing you about it now, because
Judge Heffernan called to let me know-
Regional Director for ICE(?) May bring up
at meeting supposedly scheduled with CJ
Carey. | didn't want you or CJ Carey
blindsided by any info.

>

> Judge Heffernan can fill in anything | left

out
>

> Stacey

> e Forwarded Message -----

- " r i

> To: "Stacey Fortes"

> !en!: ‘Hurs!ay, gpn' ! !5!! !2:26:10

PM

> Subject: Newton DC ICE defendant

>

> On Monday April 2,2018 a defendant
who had been arrested over the weekend
was in court for arraignment on a drug
possession charge and a fugitive from
justice charge as he was also allegedly
wanted in Pennsylvania. An ICE agent was
in the courthouse as well with a detainer for
the individual. As is usual practice in
Newton Court, the agent was asked to wait

JOSEPH 7066
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outside the courthouse as he did not have
a warrant but a detainer. There was a
prolonged discussion, at some point,
regarding the defendant's identity, involving
ICE, the commonwealth, the defense
attorneys and the judge. There was also an
interpreter involved in the case. After this
discussion, the commonwealth moved to
dismiss the fugitive charge, the judge
released the defendant on PR on the
possession charge(not sure if bail was
requested). The defense attorney asked
the judge if he could utilize the services of
the interpreter in probation with the
defendant to further investigate the PA
detainer so it did not hinder his client
further. The judge agreed, the defendant
was brought to probation by a court officer
(unclear if he was cuffed or not) via the
back stairway. The interpreter and defense
counsel accompanied him. The ICE agent,
now back inside the building, inquired of
the clerk if there was any other exit for the
defendant from the courthouse. Told that
all persons not in custody exit the court
from the front exit, the ICE agent went
outside again presumably to wait for the
defendant. At some point the defendant
was allowed to leave through the back door
of the courthouse (unclear if it was via the
employee entrance or the probation back
entrance). ICE did not effect their service
and the defendant was presumed to have
left the rear parking lot with his friends who
had been waiting for him. If | learn any
additional information 1 will report it
forthwith. The chief court officer has posted
the written policy reiterating that the only
exit to be used from the courthouse, except
for custodies employees and judges, is the
front door. Thank you JH

>

> Stacey J. Fortes

> Regional Administrative Justice- Region
v

> First Justice

> Lowell District Court

> 41 Hurd Street

> Lowell, MA 01852

JOSEPH 7067
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APPENDIX W

Audio Recording of a Waltham District Court
hearing in the matter of
Commonwealth v. Trevon A. Walker
on January 16, 2018
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APPENDIX X
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WALTHAM HEARING TRANSCRIPT

CLERK: Commonwealth versus Trayvon Walker 18 CR 555... Move up. Your Honor, Mr.
Walker is currently alleged with the crime of violating his prevention order on January 12, 2018,
in the Town of Waltham.

JUDGE: Sir, I'm going to enter a plea of not guilty on your behalf. Probation does he qualify for
counsel?

PROBATION: Yes, your Honor.

JUDGE: With a fee?

PROBATION: $150 dollars.

JuDGE: Okay, Attorney King, have you had an opportunity to speak with him?

ATTORNEY KING: Yes, | have your Honor.

JUDGE: Sir, you do have the right to be represented by an attorney. You have the right to
represent yourself. 1f you would like me to appoint an attorney, | think I can appoint Attorney
King to represent you with a fee of $150 dollars. Would you like me to do that?

DEFENDANT (TRAYVON WALKER): Yes.

JUuDGE: Commonwealth, is there any request?

ADA: Your Honor, the Commonwealth didn’t file a motion to revoke. The defendant was
previously arraigned and released on January 11", At that time, he was ordered to stay away and
have no contact with the named victim and the victim was present in court and obtained a
restraining order. The defendant, since then your Honor, there is probable cause to believe that
the defendant has picked a new criminal offense and there are allegations he violated the
restraining order immediately after that date, the next following day, by sending the named
victim several emails, text messages, and communicating with her via Facebook Messenger.
JUDGE: What was the nature of the messages that were sent?

ADA: In one message the defendant is apologizing, and then a different message hs states “glad
you put the restraining order on me because | don't need to be near you. I'm dangerous and not
mentally clear.” Another e-mail is sent essentially stating that he's in a police car and crying and

he has sent some videos.

JUDGE: I'm just reading the copy of the e-mails, just give me one moment. Counsel with respect
to the motion to revoke.

CJCAPPO777
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ATTORNEY KING: Your Honor, I’d ask you not to revoke. Mr. Walker is 22 years old, originally
from New Jersey. This is a long relationship—he’s never been any trouble with the court, your
Honor. His record only starts with this first incident. There is trouble with the police and prior to
that, the case the Commonwealth is asking the bail to be revoked on, he’s had no trouble with the
police at all. He attended school in New Jersey, your Honor, he attended some college down
there, Mercer Community College. He came up here in a relationship with this young lady, and
yeah, he's been working as an electrician apprentice. He both went to school to get his license as
well as work for the same company. He's been working—his work started in October, he's
supposed to go back to work in a week your Honor. He doesn't have much family; she was really
the only contact up here. His mother lives in Chicago. He has a roommate, your Honor — living
on South Street with his roommate, which we can’t contact. But your Honor, I ask that you not
revoke the bail. You know, clearly those messages, if they are in fact proven to be his messages,
the alleged messages show someone who is distraught, but there's no history of this type of
behavior with Mr. Walker, your Honor. | think something less than revoking his bail, maybe
adding a monitor — an ankle bracelet and a clear stay away from the whole Brandeis Campus
would be better your Honor. He lives close to it on South Street. But he’s someone who's never
been in trouble besides this incident with the police. The restraining order came and then right
afterwards, like within 24 hours, these messages were alleged to have come from him. And we
look at [inaudible] your Honor as someone who doesn't have a history with the court, doesn't
have a history of violence of this or any type of threatening of this nature. For that reason, your
Honor, the pluses, he's young, he's productive, he's working on getting his electrician’s license. |
would ask you to consider that you should not revoke bail. Consider maybe more, tighter
conditions, such as ankle monitor, stay away from the whole Brandeis Campus. Maybe even
checking in with the police weekly.

JUDGE: Commonwealth, is there a request for bail on this if I don't revoke his bail?
ADA: No, your Honor. I [inaudible] the Commonwealth is requesting conditions.
JUDGE: What conditions would you be requesting?

ADA: Just stay away from, have no contact with the named victim and stay away from Brandeis
University.

5:35
JUDGE: May I see you both [inaudible]?
SIDEBAR BEGINS

ATTORNEY KING: He doesn’t seem to be having, he just— [inaudible]

JUDGE: [inaudible]... and now he’s emailing her, and he texts her [inaudible]... apologizing
[inaudible].
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ADA: I’m concerned [inaudible].

ATTORNEY KING: Well, how about we have him see someone—have a mental health evaluation.
JUDGE: [inaudible] have a mental health evaluation as a condition of his ruling and a GPS.
ATTORNEY KING: Sure.

ADA: My understanding is that some, there's been some facts involving, involving him
mentioning hurting himself, having suicidal ideations and being depressed.

JUDGE: That’s, that’s what I’m concerned about.

ATTORNEY KING: Sure, | think he's clearly, these messages are clear. Fact is it just someone
who's distraught at the end of the relationship. He moved out here to be with her, so—

JUDGE: | don't know that a GPS is going to [inaudible]

6:46

CLERK: This isn’t the new version, is it?

ATTORNEY KING: That’s fine.

JUDGE: I’m going to follow any recommendations [inaudible].

6:50

CLERK: Excuse me, your Honor, | just want to let you know the mic is amplified.

CLERK: Where’s the button? [inaudible]

CLERK: [inaudible]... somewhere on the bench right there [inaudible].

7:15

[Time elapses.]

JUDGE: Thank you, counsel.

JUDGE: Right and given that the— I'm not going to revoke your bail on the pending matter.
After speaking with the Commonwealth and your attorney and given that the Commonwealth is
only asking for personal recognizance, | am not going to reassess any additional bail. 1 am going

to order conditions. One condition is that you stay away and have no contact with them okay?
What that means is no emails, no texts, nothing, not from another person, not on your own, you
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understand that, okay? There is enough information provided to me that I could revoke your bail
if I wanted to. You are to have absolutely no contact with her, do you understand?

DEFENDANT (TRAYVON WALKER): Yes.

JUDGE: | am going to order that you undergo a mental health valuation as a condition of your
release and that you follow any recommendations. If there's no recommendations to follow up
counseling, you don't have to do anything. If there are recommendations to follow up counseling,
you will have to follow up with whatever recommendations they gave, and that's being ordered
as the condition of your release. Is that acceptable?

DEFENDANT (TRAYVON WALKER): Yes.

JUDGE: Any other requests Commonwealth?

ADA: That he abides by the restraining order.

JUDGE: And you abide by the restraining order is in effect.

[Inaudible]

JUDGE: And for the record I'm finding that there is an allegation of abuse in this matter that's
sufficient, so I've endorsed that as well.

ADA: Thank you.

ATTORNEY KING: Your Honor, one more thing. Will the attorney who is appointed in the
original matter and jurisdiction in this case [inaudible].

JUDGE: That’s fine. So, Attorney King for bail purposes only who is the attorney on the other
matter?

ADA: Allison Purple.

JUDGE: So, Attorney Purple will represent you on both matters. What date is that back? Why
don’t we schedule this for the same day.

ADA: | have February 20.

JUDGE: That’s fine.

CLERK: Matter’s continue to February 20™ for a pretrial hearing?
JUDGE: Yes, a pretrial.

CLERK: Stay away, no contact with victim. Abide by restraining order.
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APP549

JUDGE: And Mr. King, will you notify Attorney Purple?
ATTORNEY KING: Yes, | will.

JUDGE: Thank you.
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o Date/Time Prinied: 01-11-2018 15:26:50 Revised: 07/16
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT DOGKET NUMBER NO.OFCOUNTS | Trial Court of Massachusetts Té}“
ORIGINAL 1851CR000046 3 District Court Department U
DEFENDANT NAME & ADDRESS COURT NAME & ADDRESS
Trevon A Walker Waltham District Court
99 South St 38 Linden Street

Waltham, MA 02451 Waltham, MA 02452

(781)894-4500

DEFENDANT DOB COMPLAINT ISSUED DATE OF OFFENSE ARREST DATE
08/25/1985 01/11/2018 01/11/2018 01/11/2018

OFFENSE CITY / TOWN OFFENSE ADDRESS NEXT EVENT DATE & TIME
Waltham Waltham 01/11/2018 08:30 AM
POLICE DEPARTMENT POLICE INCIDENT NUMBER | NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT
Waitham PD 18001138 Arraignment

OBTN FCF NUMBER DEFENDANT XREF ID ROOQM / SESSION

TWAT201800038 5450771 44241848 Arraignment Session

The undersigned complainant, on behalf of the Commonwealth, on oath complains that on the date(s) indicated below the
defendant committed the offense(s) listed below and on any atiached pages.

COUNT ~ CODE DESCRIPTION
1 265/13D/A A&B ON POLICE OFFICER c265 §13D

On 01/11/2018 did assault and beat Brandieis Pd , a police officer who was then engaged in the performance of his or her duties, in violation of G.L. ¢.265,
§13D.

PENALTY: house of correction not less than 90 days, not more than 2% years; or not less than $5C0, not more than $5000.
2 268/328 RESIST ARREST c268 §32B

On 01/11/2018 did knowingly prevent or atternpt to prevent a police officer, as defined in G.L. c. 268, §32B(c), who was acting under color of his or her official
autharity, from effecling an arrest, by: (1) using or threatening to use physical force or violence against the police officer or another; or (2) using some other
means which created a substantial risk of causing bodily injury to such police officer or another, in violation of G.L. c. 268, §32B.

PENALTY: jail or house of correction for not more than 2% years; or not more than $500; or both.
3 266/127/A DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY +$250, MALICIOUS c266 §127

On 01/11/2018 did wilfully and maliciously destroy or injure the personal property, dwelling house or building of Ramani Dayon, the value of the property so
destrayed or injured exceeding $250, in violation of G.L. ¢.266, §127.

PENALTY: state prison not more than 10 years; or jail not more than 2% years and fine the greater of $3000 or ihree times the value of the property so
destroyed or injured.
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e
Notice to Defendant; 42 U.S.C. § 3796gg-4(e) requires this notice: if you are convicted of a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence you
may be prohibited permanently from purchasing and/or possessing a firearm and/or ammunition pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 (g} (9) and
other applicable related Federal, State, or focal laws.
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M,
<CRIMINAL DOCKET DOCKET NUMBER NO. OF COUNTS | Trial Court of Massachusetts &
1851CRO00046 3 District Court Department
DEFENDANT NAME AND ADDRESS DoB GENDER COURT NANE & ADDRESS
Trevon A Walker 08/25/1095 Male Waitham District Court
99 South St DATE COMELAINT ISSUED —{ 38 Linden Streel
g Waltham, MA 02452
Waltham, MA 02451 01/11/2018
“PRECOMPLAINT ARREST DATE INTERPRETER REQUIRED
-1 0111/2018
FIRST FIVE OFFENSE COUNTS T v
COUNT  gomE QEFENSE DESCRIPTION OFFENSE DATE
1 285(3D/A A&B ON POLICE OFFICER 6265 §13D 0111112018
2 2661328 RESIST ARREST c268 §32B 01/11/2018
3 266/127/A DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY +$250, MALICIOUS 0266 §127 0111/2018
DEFENSE ATIORNEY g ( OFFENGE CITY/TOWN T POLICE DEPARTMENT
'P\N.m 2 O& Waltham Waltham PD
DATE & JUDGE DOCRET ENTRY DATE & JUDGE FEES IMPOSED _
= O Atomey appointed (SIC R. 3:10) " gom'sel Fee (211§ 24%2) 0 waved
[ Atty denlsd & Deft. Adviaed per 241 D §2A =1t ,ZO i
i y ] Waiver of Counsel found after colloquy gounsol Contibution (211D § 2) 0 WAIVED
2 (2% 2N N .
) R [ Ba3 sDBbUﬂ Warrant Fee (276 § 3oq1) O WAIVED
ISR TEE }Qg'eg‘g‘mb get: See Docket for spacial condition
WoJeonvae ™ e are gsan) gt FOGIESIT O waved
Arraigned and advised: 7-26 75 Probation Supervision Fee (276 § s—-?';-am ——
PN Potontial of bel revacation (276 §568) 7% !ﬂ 6)
Fyna [ Right to bad to reviow {276 §58) Bad Order Fofekad
f=\- 1 & [ Right to drug exam {111E § 10) " Advined of Figit to Jory Tiak
O’ tnquiry made by Court under 276 § S6A [ Weiver of jury found after eoZoquy
Abuse Nlesa‘ﬁon' [ Boes not waive
[ C276 § 58A farm filed by Commornweelth - .
[ Alegation of abuse under CZ76 § 56A found Advlsed of trial rights as pro se (Dist. Ct Supp.R.4)
3 No ailagaticn of sbuse under G276 § 68A found Advised of right of appeal o Appeais CL (M.R. Crim P.R. 28)]|
SCHEDULING HISTORY
NO. SCHEDULED DATE EVENT RESULT JUDGE TAPE STARTI
. STOP
1| 011112018 Asreignment P Held [ Not Held but Event Resolved [ Contd
2 ~20~13% Pt w’ueu [ Not Held but Event Resolved [ Contd
3 3-29-)8 €3 E [J Held [J Not Heid but Event Resoived geont'd
4 :f; [ﬁ ’ - E{ald [ Not Held but Evartt Resalvod O Contd
s | i@ TR [ Held 2fNotHeld but Event Resolved [ Cantd
] 3 Held [J NotHsld but Event Resclved [] Contd
7 ) OHeld O Not Held but Event Resclved [ Confd
) [ #Held [ Not Held but Event Resolved [ Cond
9 CIHeld [J NotHek but Event Resolved [ Contd

APPROVED ADBREVIATIONS
ARR = A PTHa=? i

SRP » Status review of paymenis  FAT o First sppozranes In vy sassion  SEN = Seal
DFTA = Datendant fed 0 sppoar & was dofauled  WAR o Wananl keusd WARD©

GCE = Discovery conpliznco & fury selection

Cond
is5u3d

Inugnoe-without-fnding o

PRO®= o 1~
ViR = Warrsnt ordefaott warmant cocaliod  PVH = probation rovocation hesring,

ATRUE COPY ATTEST:  [CLERK-MAGISTRA'
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Date/Time Printed: 01-11-2018 15:28:60
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CRIMINAL DOCKET - OFFENSES

COUNT ] OFFENSE

1 A&B ON POLICE OFFICER c26§ §13D

DISPOSITION D

.01 Guilty Piéa orld Admisslon to Sufficient Facts accepted after
colfaquy and aflen waming pursuant to C278§280 and MRCrP12

1 Bench Tral

O dury Tria!

O Dismissed upon:

O Request of Commonwealth [J Request af Victim
D Reuusst of Defendant 0 Faflure 1o prosecuta

S ——
ZNCE OR OTHER DISPOSITION
Suficient facts found but continued without a finding unt:  J~f\5= ) 9

DEFENDANT NAME OCKET NUMSER
Trevon A Walker 1851CR000046
TISPOSITION DATE AND JUDGE
- - >
]2 /8 é_”)S. J
FINEFASSESSMENT SURFINE COSTS o) §24D FEE O VICTIMS ASMT -
HEAD INJURY ASMT | RESTITUTION VWASSESSMENT  [BATTERER'S FEE  [OTHER

&Y/

S

ClDeferidant placed on probation unt:
O Risk/Neod or OUI

I Administrative Supervision

’ 20
0 ib }ea)f;ﬂé)ful Podow v

O Gugly Plea or O Admission to Sufficient Facts accepted after
colloquy and afien warning pursuant to C278§20D and MRCrP12

O Bench Trizl
DOJury Tdal
DDismissed upon:
0 Request of Commonwealth £l Request of Victim

QGCther. [ Defendant placed on pretrisl probation (276 §67) untk:
[1 Flled with Defendants consont [0 be dismissed ¥ court costs / restitution paid by: Rejgnee
B Notle Prosequi S ! R) ‘glf 9‘ 5
™~ P
O Decriminlized (277 §70 C) BEANders Lo 41 Dide/S
FINDING gu)emsmsmou . DATE
DO Guity €I Not Guity Dismissed on recommendatian of Probafion Dept. .
a [3 Probation terminated: defendant discharged W . e 9
Responsible O Not Responsible O Sentence or disposifon (s contd page) -7 3&5 l
CIPrebable Causs 7 No Probable Causa
COUNT / OFFENSE DISFOSITION DATE AND JUDGE
2 RESIST ARREST ¢268 §32B —7 ,9 /g fl /
~4@ " i< . J
DISPOSITION METHOD SURFINE ey Lo s20 ree. JouivicTing aswr
O Guity Plea or[J Admission te Sufficient Facts accepled after
colloquy and allsn waming pursuant to C278§26D and MRCrP12 — — e
RESTITUTION VAW AESESSMENT \ITERER'S FEE OTHER
OBench Tral
QJury Trial
L OR OTHER DISPOSITION
FOismissod upon: Sufficient facts found but confinued witout a finding untl: 77?6"}?
: u n nénued without a finding until:
[J Request of Commenwealth [T Request of Victtm Oetendant placed on don unti:
D Request of Defendant O Failure to prosecute
CIRiskNesd or OUI U Administrative Suparvision
B0ther. DDefendant placed on protrial probation (276 §87) nt:
O Fited with Defendant's cansant [3To be dismissed If court costs / restitution pald by:
O Noile Prosequi
O Decriminalized (277 §70 C)
FINDING FINAL DISPOSITION JUDGE DATE
OGuity O Not Guitty Dismissed on recommsndation of Probation Dapt.
DResponsible [ Not Responsible [ Probation terminatad: defandant discharged -l . 9‘5'- )
ClProbable Cause £ No Probable Cause {1 Sentence or disposition revcked (se8 cont'd page) .
COUNT / OFFENSE DIS] ITION DATE AND JUDGE
3 DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY +$250, MALIGIOUS ¢266 §127 / /S J‘ 7- é_‘ /] 8
DISPOSITION METHOD ’ Ui §24D FEE |OUIVioTINS s

ent facts found but confinued without a finding unfil:

7-

Date/Time Printed: 01-11-2018 15:25:50

[1Dsfendant placed on probation unti;
[ Request of Defendant £ Fallure to prosecute .
O RiskiNeed or OUI O Administrative Supervisicn
Ofher: [IDefendant placed an pretial robaion (278 §87) unt:
.1 Filed with Defendart’s consent [17o b dismissed i court cots / restitution pald by;

3 Nolle Prosequi
[ Decriminatized (277 §70 C)
FINDING Fl DISPOSITION JUDGE DATE
ClGuity I Not Guilty Dismissed an recommendation cf Probation Dept. W /

O Probation terminated: defendant discharged ‘1 . . 7
DR'””M"“ O Not Responsibia O Sentence or dispositicn revoked (see cantd page) 2 5
[ Probable Cause ) No Probabie Cause
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CRIMINAL DOCKET | DEFENDANTNAME DOCKET NUMBER
Trevon A Walker 1851CR000046
DOCKET ENTRIES
- DATE DOCKET ENTRIES
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APPR%?BPM P:Ik‘a’gms DCE = D iance 8 hay salection BTR=Beachtil JTRoJdurytisl POH=Probatie cauce hexirg um-mmmu SRE » Status covisw
SRP = tatus rovi y FAT = First injury sessicn  SENw Sgatancing  CWP = Continsanco-witicut-findiag fo PRO=F
DFTA = Doftndant faed 80 opasar Awas defaultsd  WAR = WansntIssued  WARD = Dafsult warant issued - WR= = Werrant or default wananl cecalisd  PVH = probstion rvocstcn hoasing.
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“SECTION .

TENDER OF PLEA OR ADMISSION | DOCKET NO. Trial Court of Massachusetts "
& WAIVER OF RIGHTS 183571 cR 4 € District Court Department 1
NAME OF DEFENDANT : COURT DIVISION
T € Vir Walker W:L{.'('ﬁctm

CONDITIONAL TENDER OF PLEA OR ADMISSION

|:| GUILTY PLEA ADMISSION TO FACTS SUFFICIENT I BINDING PLEA WITH CHARGE CONCESSION
FOR A FINDING OF GUILTY UNDER RULE 12(b)(5)(A}
DEFENDANT’S ~ PROSECUTOR'S JUDGE’S DISPOSITION
W— RECOMMENDATION(S) RECONMMENDATION(S) UPON REJECTING A BINDING PLEA OR
NO. (inctude all fees, costs, and conditions of {Required when Prosecutor disagrees with NON-BINDING RECOMMENDATION
probation) Defendant’s recommendations)
WO l)a, (,LL g‘i L Rg
j CER ME evl, +—F/m /i
Befenle;, ff'(’\Lé« & a/al:y 4o Pf).
; .5:?‘M e ol {
7 Seme o5 1 plus
vestitdion TEHR R0 -
S

SUSPENDED SENTENCES MAY BE IMPOSED FROM AND AFTER UPON A PROBATION VIOLATION UNEESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

The prosecutar may not request that the charge be removed from the file after:

ANY COUNT PLACED ON FILE may be removed from the file at any time and have a sentence Imposed {or be scheduled for trial if no
guilty finding has been made): {1) at the defendant’s request, or (2) if a related canviction or sentence is reversed orvacated, or (3) if it is

shown by a preponderance of evidence that the defendant committed a new criminal offense, or (4) if it is shown by a preponderance of
evidence that :

(date).

DIST. / MUN. CTS. R. G!II'U}. P. 4(c) REQIJiRES COUNSEL TO CONSULT 'WITH THE PROBATION DEPARTMENT REGARDING PROBATIONARY TERMS.

L7 | (Y}

SIGNKFURE OF DEFENSE 'U SELORlPRD SE DEFENDANT ™|, DATED (¢

BIEIe

SIGNA
X

w“’"“*”

E OF PROSE Fi
% i

%A%/J

&1

THE COURT m’AEc’égyé DEFENDANT'S TENDER

1 REIECTS DEFENDANT’STENDER ]

DATE

SIGNATURE DFJUDG@(\
, .

’W&/\ / 2¢ / 2

i S 4 5‘
X f YA ~laers,
DEFENDANT’S DECISION WHEN COURT REJECTS DEFENDANT’S RECOMMENDATION: oo ,,--:“'-12.” XO -

OB °e =,
[J Defendant WITHDRAWS the tendered plea or admission [ Defendant ACCEPTS judge’s dISposrgfon set fcgh abova CE:L ‘-’;;

SIGNATURE OF DEFENSE COUNSEL DATE SIGNATURE OF DEFENDANT = r"‘“ : ?31 -

X

&

i

g —
g
‘4

X &Tﬂh}:E
o %y ®
e Ly B A e o
"’ Vy_ L3
DC-CR 22 (Rev. 5/15) (front) ‘% W
1 yh
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SECTION 117 DEFEMDANT'S WAIVER OF RIGHTS (G.L: 7263, § 6] & ALIEN RIGHTS NOTICE (G.L..c. 278,8 290, MASS. R-CRIRE. 2125 .. =77 .80

- e——

| am not now under the influence of any drug, medication, liquor, or other substance that would intsrfere with my
ahility to fully understand the constitutional and statutory rights that | am waiving when | plead guilty or admit to sufficlent
facts to support a guilty finding.

| have decided to plead guilty, or admit to sufficient facts, freely and voluntarily upon the conditions whick 1 have
tendered in Section I. My guiity plea or admission is not the result of force or threats, promises, or other assurances.

| understand and acknowledge that | am voluntarily giving up the right to be tried by a jury, or by a judge without a
jury, on these charges. | understand that the jury would consist of six jurors chosen at random from the community, and
that | could participate in selecting those jurors, who would determine unanimously whether | was guilty or not guilty.
| understand that, by entering my plea of guilty or admission, | will also be giving up my right to confront, cross-examine,
and compel the attendance of witnesses; to present avidence in my defense; to remaln sllent and refuse to testify or
provide evidence agalnst myself, all with the assistance of a defense attornsy; and fo be presumed innccent until proven
guilty by the prosecution beyond a reasonable doubt.

| am gware of the nature and elements of the charge(s) to which | am entering my guilty plea or admission. | am
also aware of the nature and range of the possible sentence(s); | am aware that sentences can be imposed one after the
other. 1 have bsen advised if my plea of guilty or admission to the charges could trigger the provisions of the sex
offender registration statute or commitment as a sexually dangerous person under G.L. c. 123A, §12.

| understand that if | am niot a citizen of the United States, the acceptance by this court of my plea of guilty, plea of
nolo contendere, or admission to sufficient facts may have consequences of deportation, exclusion from admission to
the United States, or denial of naturafization, pursuant to the faws of the United States. If the offense to which [ am
pleading guilty, nolo contendere, or admitting to sufficient facts is under federal law one that presumptively mandates
removal from the United States and federal officials decide to seek removal, It Is practically inevitable that this disposition
would result in deportation, exclusion from admission, or denial of naturafization under the laws of the United States.

If any charge is being placed on file: | freely and voluntarily consent to the filing of that charge on the conditions
| listed on the front of this form. | understand that I have a right at any time to have the court remove it from the file and
impose sentence {or schedule t for trial if no guilty finding has been made). | understand that the prosecutor may
request the court to remove it from the file and impose sentence (or schedule it for trial if no guilty finding has been
made) if a related conviction or sentence is reversed or vacated, or if the prosecutor proves by a preponderance of
evidence either that [ committed a new criminal offense or that any other condition listed on this front of this form has
cccurred. The prosecutor may do so at any time (or, if a time limit is listed on the front of this form, at any time until that
date). }understand that, if the charge is removed from the file and | am sentenced, it may resuit in additional

@ >—

punishment in this case.

SIGNATURE OF DEFENDANT .

X a7
: T e - DEFENSE COUNSEL'S CERTIFICATE (G.L. ¢ 218, § 264) S : ST
As required by G.L ¢. 218, § 264 Reertify that | have explained to the defendant the legal rights and coNse uencesreferreﬁtoinSectlon Ilabove.

SIGMATY/RE OF DEFENSE CHUNSEL) /] DATE_ 3.
XL LML T ~

N\
(Q&S v e
SSECTIONGY, v - JUDGE'S CERTIFICATION - e

K DATE have transiated this tfmument for the deferdant.
I % \'6 SIGNATURE OF INTERPRET!

{, the undersigned Judge of the District Court, addressed the defendant directly in open court. | made appropriate inquiry into the
education and background of the defendant and am satisfied that the defendant fully understands all of the defendant’s rights as set
forth in Section I above, and that the defandant is not under the influence of any drug, medication, liquor, or other substance that
would impair the defendant’s ability to fully understand those righis. {find, after a colloquy with the defendant, that the defendant has
knowingly, intefligently, and voluntarily walved all of the rights as explained during these praceedings and as set forth In this form.

After a hearing, | have found a factual basis for the charge(s) and | have found that the facts as related by the prosecution and
admitted by the defendant wwld support a conviction on the charge(s) to which the plea or admission is made.

| certify that | have advised the defendant of the alien rights notices contained above in Section |l, Defendant’s Wpiver- ot nghts
puisuant to G.L. c. 278, § 29D and Mass. R. Csim. P. 12 235 v S

. , ._ fﬁ ,,g&é‘@?!g' S~
If any charge is being placed on file after a guilty fincing: | have explained to the defendant the consqm{éy ]
| placed on file as c contalf above in Section 1, Defendant's Waiver of Rights. : 3

SIGNATURE OF JUDGE
X

DC-CR 22 (Rav. 5/15) (back)
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BRANDEIS UNIVERSITY
POLICE DEPARTMENT
INCIDENT REPORT

415 SOUTH STREET, WALTHAM, MA, 02453-2728
PHONE: (781)736-4240 FAX: (781)736-4241

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE / ADDRESS DATE / TIME REPORTED  |CASE NO.
160 CRR 01/11/2018 11:37 180014
CODE SECTION CRIME CLASSIFICATION LOSS RECOVERY
USE OF FORCE BY AN OFFICER 4 MISCELLANEOCUS [} 0
FROM: DATE/TIME I TC: DATETIME APPROVED CASE STATUS
NO
ADDITIONAL GATEGORIES TTEMS IN REPORT
ClacoroLretaten ] oruss invoLven Csenor cimzen [CJarresT ocouren [dsueeiement  [] PicTuREMMAGES
[OJrrarrcretaren [ aroueicans mvoLven [Jwearons mvowven ] pomesTic vioLence Cdrowowue [ rRorERTYEVIDENCE
COPIES TO
[ subicia Fre O oismicT ATTY v [ otrEr [ tme x oFFice
1 waLTHAM PD D INVESTIGATIONS [1 prvsicas pLant I:] OTHERPD
I e e e T s P T ey e T R S B P R A T e SNy Ve T VY T R T T v T S L P T e s
[NAME: SUFFIX  |RACE ETHNICITY sex [ace Toos HT wWT HAIR EYE
SUSF’ WALKER, TREVON B U M 22 08/22/1995
55N GRIVER'S LIC. NO, STUDENT ID TYPE
: UNKNOWN

PR TP E o P [ o O T TR R e

SYNOPSIS

IS D A L e M ALY T, L LTS S I N LT P L LI LT T L e L TN i H AT LA L VD N A ADS S L 11 b 4 (T, L& ahow i

On 11 January 2018, This Officer (DEANE) was on duty assigned to C-19, administrative sector. At
approximately 1011, This Officer (DEANE) Sgt. SOUSA, Ptl. REECE and Ptl. PRINCE were dispatched to 150
Charles River road, apartment B-2, for a report of a domestic assault and battery complaint, suspect still present.
Said address is in the confines of Brandeis University.

Ptl. REECE and PRINCE had arrived first.

Sgt. SOUSA and This Officer (DEANE) arrived shortly thereafter, as we entered the apartment, we observed
Ptl. PRINCE holding the suspect, later identified as Mr. WALKER, WALKER's hands were handcuffed in front
of him and he was violently struggling. Ptl. PRINCE kept telling him to stop resisting and calm down.

At that time This Officer (DEANE) took Mr. WALKER by the right arm and attempted to escort him to our
cruisers, advising him that he was under arrest. He lunged forward with his handcuffed wrists, striking me in the
upper chest, he yelled he was going to "break your fucking neck" I believe Ptl. PRINCE gripping him caused
him to miss my throat, striking the chest area protected by my vest. Mr. WALKER then kicked This Officer
(DEANE) and Ptl. PRINCE in the legs, he tried to hook my leg to knock me to the ground, he also attempted to
head butt This Officer but I blocked that with my left forearm. He also attempted to head butt Ptl. PRINCE who
also successfully blocked same with a forearm - shoulder. During this, Mr. WALKER continued to scream
threats at us, his girlfriend, and kept stating the only way we were going to get him out of the apartment "shoot
me you motherfuckers”.
At that time This Officer (DEANE) drew my department issued pepper spray and advised Mr. WALKER that
if he kept resisting This Officer would pepper spray him.
He immediately lunged forward, with PTL PRINCE attached and crashed into me as I discharged a one second
burst of my department issued spray which struck him in the chest, shirt area.
The stunning effect was not much but all four officers managed to remove him out of the apari;maﬂbmto the
common hallway. Still violently resisting despite our repeated warning to cease, Ptl. PRIN CE\, the ‘usfagﬁ{' 6‘;6 ;
This Officer (DEANE) fell to the floor of the hallway. Ptl. PRINCE restrained him while’ fh@sdspect beganofo
pound his head on the stairs shouting the the police were beatmg a black man. This Ofﬁce;%l’aced R hands % %
.r‘ radi

REPORTING CFFIGER REVIEWED BY APFRowi.
DEANE, DOUGLAS

e PRINT DATE AND TIME  |PRINTED BY % & - i :
l 01/11/2018 13:48 |REECE‘ ALAN ‘*‘;",’, _“?— w\ < %‘
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BRANDEIS UNIVERSITY
POLICE DEPARTMENT
INCIDENT REPORT

415 SOUTH STREET, WALTHAM, MA, 02453-2728
PHONE: (781)736-4240 FAX: (781)736-4241

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE / ADDRESS DATE / TIME REPORTED [CASE NQ.
01/11/2018 11:37 180014

150 CRR

for Waltham PD assistance.
While awaiting the arrival of the Waltham police, Ptl. PRINCE held his legs down and This Officer kept my

hands on his shoulders and head making sure of his airway to prevent any chance of positional asphyxiation.
After the Waltham police arrived they put a leg restraint on his shins, preventing the kicking, it then took six
Brandeis and Waltham Police officers to get him up and out to a Waltham Police unit for transport.

The only force used against Mr. WALKER by any of the several officers present, were escort techniques,
blocks of his kicks and strikes, and This Officers use of my department issued pepper spray.

END OF REPORT.
REPORTING OFFICER REVIEWED BY APPROVAL DATE
DEANE, DOUGLAS
IGNATURES PRINT DATE AND TIM PRINTI PAGE NO.
01/11/2018 13:49 |REECE, ALAN 20f2
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= L BRANDEIS UNIVERSITY
o POLICE DEPARTMENT
. SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REFPORT
415 SOUTH STREET, WALTHAM, MA, 02453-2728
PHONE: (781)736-4240 FAX: (781)736-4241

LOCATION OF GCCURRENGE / ADDRESS DATE / TIME REPORTED | GASE NO.
150 CRR, B2B |01f111'2018 10:10 1180013
CODE SECTION CRIME ‘ CLASSIFICATION Loss REGOVERY
SUSPICIOUS PERSON MISCELLANEQOUS ] 0
FROM: DATEITIVE Y0r DATEITIME APPROVED CASE STATUS
NO ACTIVE
ADDITIONAL CATEGORIES TTEMS N REPORT
[JaccomoLretater  [Jorucs mvoLven [ senior crrizen [[Jarsest cccuren [Csueriewent [ picTursimacEs
[CIrrareic reLaten [ crourican mvoLvep [Iwearone mvorven  [JoomesTic vioLence [CJrorowue  [[] properTY/EVIDENCE
COPIES TO ' ;
[ sumciaL FiLe [ oistricT ATTY Ow O other [ wme x orFice
[ waLtHaM pp [ mvesTicaTions [T pervsicaL pLanT 1 otHErPD
B B e o B e R B e e g I T e Y e R P T N ETRED R B G R T SRSV R PO S T T e
NV NAME: SUFFIX  |RACE ETHNICITY  |SEX AGE DoB Wr AR
VIC DAYON, RAMANI M B U F 21 10/13/1936
ST DRIVER'S LIC. N, STUDENTID TYPE
UNKNOWN
ADDRES STREET NUMBER  STREET NANE SUIVE NUVBER CITY ATE Fiig
BRANDEIS 415 South Strest 150 B 2-B Waltham MA 02453
PHONES
CELL: 617-487-1634;
N T R T T T S e e s R = MM Tk S R R S e e B B s T - e P T LS Y e e Pty A B o I T e R eI ey
Y NAME: SUFFIX  |RACE HNICTY  |SEX AGE DOB HT WT  [HAR EYe
SUSP |WALKER, TREVON M B (9] M 22 08/25/1995
55N DRIVER'S [IC. NG, STUDENT D TVPE
UNKNOWN
ADDRESS TYPE STREET NUMBER  STREET NAME SUITE NONEER oY STATE 7"
Home 2264 Pennington Rd - Trenton NJ 08638
R R S S O e T TR e e L R R S A T o A T WS T T LT o 0 e o VY S P e gy R N PR Ty ey S o T e N T P S IO T TOW
[SYNOPSIS

Received call from female caller stating she wants someone removed from her room. R/p reports boyfriend broke
into apartment and fighting. Officers arrived and have one male party on scene and fighting requested WPD.
Cataldo on scene with WFD. Cataldo treated assailant due to being pepper sprayed. DCL Staff on scene for

T ) S o A it Fog o B L R L N O B I ORI Sy e e e A b AT AR VA ] L DRI AT B e P M P e T e s e T V] A T A B S T S SR
NARRATIVE

On Thursday January 11th, 2018 I Officer Reece and Officer Prince were dispatched to Grad Housing 150 B-2
for a report of a Domestic violence between a Brandeis female student and her boyfriend who had slept over in
her room last night. Upon arrival, spoke to a Ramani Dayon (Brandeis Student), who stated that her boyfriend
Trevon Walker had gone crazy and he was very intoxicated and he had threatened to kill her and he had smashed
her computer on the floor. Ms. Walker stated she had an argument with Trevon and he was very depressed and
she was afraid of him. At this point, I checked on Trevon who was in the bathroom and he was yelling "Why did
you call the police. Trevon came out of the bathroom after a request from Officer Prince and he became violent
and started to push us away and stated "Fuck You, You Are Not Taking Me". Trevon became more violent and
after a few moments he was placed in hand cuffs in front of his body. Officer Deane and Sgt. Sousa had arrived
at this time and we started to escort Trevon out of the apartment to the stairway. Again, Trevon became violent
and he resisted arrest punching and kicking all Officers. Officer Deane tried to get Trevon to calm down but,
Trevon continued to resist. Officer Deane at this point, utilized his department issued O/C pepper spray at the
center of his chest. Sgt. Sousa requested that Waltham Police respond as Trevon continued to resist. Four
Walthan Officers responded to assist. Trevon had his legs placed in restraints as he continued to kick all officers.
After a few minutes Trevon was assisted to Waltham police cruiser #447 and placed in the rear of the cruiser. A
Cataldo Ambulance was contacted and the EMT's from Cataldo #3 tried to flush out Trevon's eyes but he
continued to fight and resist. Some water was placed on a towel and Trevon was able to clean his eyes and face.
Officer Anderson in Cruiser #447 transported Trevon to the Waltham Police station and Officer Prince and This
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Brandeis University

University Police Department

415 South Street

Waltham, MA 02254-9110

Mr. Trevon Walker Date: January 11, 2018
2264 Pennington Rd
Trenton NJ 08638

Dear Trevon Walker D.0.B.: 08/25/95 SS#

As a result of your actions on Brandeis University on January 11, 2018, I am herewith
informing you that your presence at Brandeis University is no longer welcome. Should you be
found on any property owned, operated, or leased by the University at anytime, you will be
subject to arrest for Criminal Trespassing.

MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW-CHAPTER 266-SECTION 120

Whoever without right, enters or romains upon
the dwelling house, buildings, or improved land

of another after having been forbidden so to do

by the person whom has lawful control of said
premiss, either directly or by notice posted

there on shall be punished by a fine not more than
one hundred dollars or by imprisonment for

not more than thirty days or both.

I trust you understand the seriousness of this action and will not, risk arrest by appearing on
the Brandeis University campus.

This notice remains in effect unless rescinded in writing by the Director of Public Safety.

Sincerely,

Yk M ltloer

Edward M Callahan
Director of Public Safety

Incident# 180013
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BRANDEIS UNIVERSITY
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT

415 SOUTH STREET, WALTHAM, MA, 02453-2728
PHONE: (781)736-4240 FAX: (781)736-4241

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE / ADDRESS DATE /TIME REPORTED  |CASE NO.
150 CRR, B2B 01/11/201810:10 180013

reporting Officer (Reece) followed for assistance in booking. Sgt. Morgan was the booking officer and Trevon
was read his rights, checked for any weapons. His property was inventoried and placed into a secure locker and
Trevon was finger printed and placed into a holding cell. Trevon was advised by Sgt. Morgan he was arrested for
Domestic Assault and battery 265/13M/B, Assault and Battery on a Police Officer 2 counts 265/13D/A. Assault
& Battery by means of a Dangerous weapon to wit shod foot 265/15/A and Malicious Destruction of Property
over $250.00 (Computer) 266/127/A. )

The victim Ramani Dayon was assisted to the Waltham district court by Amanda Drapcho
from Brandeis department of community living to file a emergency restraining order on Trevon Walker. Trevon
was also issued a Brandeis University Trespass letter in hand by Sgt. Sousa at the Waltham Police station.

End of report

/AA"}'L\&C ovl -+ hovse at wa ltha v L S@lce 4o ke
Ve Rawman: Davont. Ramar: &tede dTreves
Gurz she & ke Compoter Worth 4¢00.22 Qgllacs. e
A\ss broke hercell phore wacd b B 50122 Agf(ars,
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Date/Time Printed: 01-16-2018 09:21:44 Ravised: 07/16

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT DOGKET NUMBER NO.OF COUNTS | Trial Court of Massachusetts 3
ORIGINAL 1851CR000055 1 District Court Department ‘E’
D_EFENDANT NAME & ADDRESS COURT NAME & ADDRESS
Trevon A Wa'ker Wai-tham Distnct Court
99 south st. 38 Linden Street

VWaltham, MA 02451 Waltham, MA 02452

(781)894-4500

DEFENDANT DOB COMPLAINT [SSUED DATE OF OFFENSE ARREST DATE

08/25/1905 01/16/2018 01/12/2018 011212018

OFFENSE CITY / TOWN OFFENSE ADDRESS NEXT EVENT DATE & TIME

Waltham 415 South St. , 01/16/2018 08:30 AM

POLICE DEPARTMENT POLICE INCIDENT NUMBER, NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT

BRANDEIS PD 180018 Arraignment

OBTN PCF NUMBER DEFENDANT XREF ID ROOM / SESSION
TWAT201800045 5450771 44241848 Arraignment Session

The undersigned complainant, on behalf of the Commonwealth, on oath complains that on the date(s} indicated below the
defendant committed the offense(s) listed below and on any attached pages.

COUNT CODE DESCRIPTION
1 209Af7 ABUSE PREVENTION ORDER, VIOLATE c208A §7

On 01/12/2018 did fail to comply with a court order to refrain from abuse, to vacate the household, multiple family dwelling or warkplace, to have no contact
with the plaintiff or the plaintiffs minar child(ren), or to surrender any ficense to carry firearms and/or firearms identification cards which the defendant held, or
to surrender all firearms, rifles, shotguns, machine guns and ammunition which the defendant then controlled, owned or possessed, issued under the
provisions of G.L. ¢.208, 18, '34B '34C, G.L. ¢.209, '32, G.L. c.200A, 3 '6 or G.L. ©.209C, '15 and '20, or a protection order issued by another jurisdiction, as
defined In G.L. ¢.209A, ", such violation being in retaliation for the defendant being reported by the plaintiff in such action to the Department of Ravenue for
failure to pay child suppart payments or for the establishment of paternity, in violation of G.L. ¢.209A, '7 and/or '38.

PENALTY: house of correction not more than 2% years; or not more than $5000; or both; court shail order completion of certified batterer's intervention

program (§10: plus $350 assessment in addition to cost of
program) or make written findings why it should net be ordered; courd may order payment of damages to victim. "In addition to, but not in fieu of, the forgoing
penalties and any other sentence, fee or assessment, . . . the court shall order persons convicled of a crime under this statute to pay a fine of $25 that shall be

{ransmitted 1o the treasurer for deposit into the General Fund.”

e .
"'\-'-.’\ GGU ¥ “
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SXWORN TO ORE CLERK-MAG TH{ASHT.CLERK/DEP. ASST. CLERK DATE
: (\LERK—MAGETRAM CLERK DATE

t: 42 %S. > 96gg-4(e) requires this notice: If you are convicted of a misdemeanar crime of domestic violence you

srmanehtly from purchasing and/or possessing a firearm and/or ammunition pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 (g} (9) and
leral, State, or local laws.

may be prohibited g
other applicable rejat
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Waltham, MA 02451

CRIMINAL DOCKET DOCKET NUMBER NO. OF COUNTS | Trial Court of Massachusetts
1851CRO000056 1 District Court Department
DEFENDANT NAME AND ADDRESS - o] GENDER | COURT NAWE & ADDRESS
Trevon A Walker 08/25/1995 Male Waltham District Court
89 south st. "GATE GOMPLAINT ISSUED 53 Linden Street

Wattham, MA 02452

INTERPRETER REQUIRED

FIRST FIVE OFFENSE COUNTS ~

3 Held (276 §58A)

COUNT COOE QEFENSE DATE
1 209A7 _ 01/12/2018
.’j
aai? )
ENSEA / OFFENSE CITY/TOWN POLICE DEPARTRIENT
e (el o AW Waltham | BRANDEIS FD
DATE &4UDGE , Y DOCKET ENTRY DATE & JUDGE FEES IMPOSED
\=\lo=\% [ Atomoy eppainted (sic R 3:10) \"b'\‘r&; N, SR 1 waveD
\’\ 1 Aty denled & Dsft. Advised per 211 D §2A
/-YDSCQ [0 Walver of Counsel found alter colloguy goumal Contribution (211D § 2) 0O waved
gpa 0] Ball gefaﬁt\MxrsntFee (276 § 30711) [0 WAIVED
Terms of release set: Sea Docket for special condition

gefautt Warrant Arrest Fee (278 §3092) ] warven

Arraigned and advised:
O Potsntial of bail revocation (278 §56B)

T Rightto bail to review (276 §88)

gfmw drug exam (11E § 10)
Inquiry mate by Gourt under 276 § 56A

gmbaﬁon Supervisian Fes (278 § 87A)

[J wWAIVED

Ball Ordor Forfeitsd

Abuse Allegation:
3276 § 66A form filad by Commenweaith

Allegation of abuse under C276 § §8A found
O No allegation of abuse under C278 § 56A found

Advised cf right to jury triakt:
0 Waivero.fjuyfbm after colloquy

[J Does not waive

Advisad of trial rights as pro se (Dist Ct. Supp.R.4)

Advised of right of appeat to Appeals Ct. (M.R. Crim P.R. 26}

SRP = Satus roview of payments  FAT = First appesrance Injury sasson  SEN = Sen
BFTA = Defendxnd (alied (o apgear & was defautied  WAR o Warmat issued  WARD = 5,

ARR = Amaignment  PTH = Pratrial headng msaanTMG@%AW@?‘ Fm:#m?mn&s;%-m-mmgﬁ?ﬂw\

SCHEDULING HISTORY
— NO. | SCHEDULED DATE TEVENT ) RESULT JUDGE TAPg T%TPARV

+ | 01162018 Aralgnment & Hed [ NotHeld but Event Resolved [ Contd -

2 | Q207 § AR Jf Hela [ Not Held but Evem Resolved [ Confd F\n1

I 11?-1 § CLEE [ Heid 3 Not Held but Event Resolved @;m‘d o/

. | SR1% [y [ PHaid D0 Not Held but Event Resalved () Conta M

5 [|~7-2¢8 - ST [J Held &'NotHeid but Event Resolved  [] Contd k" e

6 : O Held (3 Not Held but Event Resolved [ Contd ' ;f’,fg-

7 O Held [ Not Held but Event Resoved [] Contd B ;“;’ ;;5'

8 [J Held [ Not Hetd but Event Resolved [] Coned H

° [J Held [ Not Held but Evont Resolved [ Contd 3 ‘ff}'o..

10 I Hetd [J NotHeld but Event Resolved [J Contd RN o’
APPRGVED ASEREVIATIONS Sl eend BT

= Continuzncs-witiout-inding

sd  WR s Warrent or defmult wamrant recalod  PVH = prabation ravacsSen bexsing.

A TRUE COPY ATTEST:

CLERRAGISTRATE | ASST CLERK EZ L
X -

Date/Timne Printed: 01-16-2018 09:21:44
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. DEFENDANT NAME OCKET NUMBER
CRIMINAL DOCKET - OFF
. ENSES Trevon A Walker 1851CR000055
[COUNT TGFFENSE DISPOSFTTON DATE AND
1 ABUSE PREVENTION ORDER, VIOLATE ¢209A §7 7,. b~ /% £)) s T
DISPOSITION MEJHOD FINE/ASSESSMENT | SURFINE cosTs OUI §24D FEE  |OUI VICTIMS ASMT
1 Gullty Plea or 2 Admission to Sufficient Facts accepted after
cofleguy and alien waming pursuant ta C278§23D and MRCrP12 -
O Bench Triat JrerowaRy sasur | ResTTUTION V/IWASSESSMENT _ [BATTERER'S F? OTHER
[IOismissed upon: ?NCE OR OTHER DISPOSITION
O Request of Commonwealth 1 Request of Vicim o ufiiclent facts found but cenfinued witwout a finding unt: ’"02 '5"') 9 ﬂ AI bé
U Requesiof Defendent  {J Faflure ‘o prasecuts Detendant placed ar prbation untik: : . s
O RisivNeed o OUI D) Administrative Supsnvision ﬁ d d’ Iﬂ/ﬂ/ﬂ 7 é

O Gullty Plea or 0 Admission to Sufficient Facts accapled after
colloquy and affen waming pursuant to C278§28D and MRCrP12

VAW ASSESSMENT  [BATTERER'SFEE  JOTHER

OOther! [C1Defendant placed on pretrial probation (276 §87) untik z,m’}zﬂfe % ﬂm
O Fied with Defendant's consent [37To ba dismissed if court costs / restitufion paid by: 09 ‘
O Nolle Prosequ! 6 % 4
[0 Decriminalizad (277 §70 C) )
FINDING FINAL DISPOSITION JUDGE DATE
Ocuity O Not Gulty [ Dismissed on recommendation of Probation Dept.
O Probation terminated: defendant discharged
ClResponsibia 0 Not Responsible O Sentence or disposition revoked (see contd page)
CJProbable Cause 0 No Probable Causs ]
COUNT f OFFENSE lElsposmon DATE AND JUDGE
DISPOSITION METHAD FINS/ASSESSMENT I SURFINE 0STS Ul §24D FEE 1 VICTINS ASHT
O Guity Plea or 1 Admission o Sufficlent Facts accepted after ’
colioquy and allen waming pursuant to C278§280 and MRCrP12| _ —
HEAD INJURY ASMT | RESTITUTION VAN ABSESSMENT  |BATIERERSFEE  [OTHER
OBeach Tral '
DJury Tdal :
"SENTENCE OR OTHER DISPOSITION
[ Dismissed upon: S EOR
O Request of Victi O sufficient facts found but continued without a finding until;
g““"::g:”‘“;m'“w"' o F”:" . fotim ODefendant placed on probation untl:
ature rasecute
Requ e et P D) Risk/Need or OUI O Administrative Supervision
OOther: [I0efendant piaced on prefsial probation (276 §67) unth:
O Fied with Defendants consent [I'To be dismissed ¥ court costs / restitution paid by:
3 Nolle Prosequl
[ Becriminzalized (277 §70 C)
FINDING FINAL DISPOSITION JUDGE DATE
OGuiy 0 Not Guaty 0O Dismiased on recommendation of Probation Dept.
B Respansibla [J Not Respansible O Probation terminated: defendant dischargad
[l Probable Cause [ No Probable Cause O Sentance or disposition revoked (see contd page)
COUNT / OFFENSE D JUDGE
OISPOSITION METHOD FINE/ASSESSMENT  [SURFINE COSTS OU! §24D FEE OUl VICTINS ASMT

O Bench Tral
O Jury Trial
C10ismissed upon: SENTENCE OR OTHER DISPOSITIGN

1 Reguest of Commonwealth CI Request of Victim gs:fom::‘::?;:uz butconﬁml:::t\vimcm a finding ung: T \;:" GO {2 R

O Request of Defendant 0 Fatiure to prosocute O RiskNosd or OUI O Adminisiclive Supension “:..' 5‘ o o

Othar: DIDefendant placed on pretial probation (276 §87) untll & If;”;“'
O Fiied with Defendants cansent [1To be dismissed if court costs ¢ restitution paid by: NCE
O Nofle Prossqul SOy
D) Decriminalizod (277 §70 C) LY
FINDING FINAL CISPOSITION JUDGE - 6""2. "a‘,
DGuity 1 Not Guilty D Dismissed on recommendation of Prabation Dept. {,_-' .-j_;, :0;,“’0““0?“
i i A LN .

s [0 P et TR
[ Probable Causo [J No Probabls Cause $282500a 408

DatefTime Printed: 01-16-2018 08:21:44
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TENDER OF PLEA OR ADMISSION | DOCKET NO. Trial Court of Massachusetts
& WAIVER OF RIGHTS 1857 cR 35 District Court Department

NAME OF DEFENDANT ) COURT DIVISION

Tv evVen Wa-[ k_f ¥ Wa (_-H% i

SECTION | CONDITIONAL TENDER OF PLEA OR ADMISSION
1 GUILTYPLEA ADMISSION TO FACTS SUFFICIENT 3 BINDING PLEA WITH CHARGE CONCESSION
FOR A FINDING OF GUILTY UNDER RULE 12(b){5)(A)
DEFENDANT’S . PROSECUTOR’S JUDGE’S DISPOSITION

RECOMMENDATION(S) RECOMMENDATION(S) UPON REJECTING A BINDING PLEA OR
NO. (tnclude all fees, costs, and conditions of | (Required when Prosecutor disagrees with NON-BINDING RECOMMENDATION
probation) Defendant’s recommendations)
twoF— | yv,ﬂ-bn'&‘e !07
[ Ro, T.kimake Putiot

FVD)"& -

—

SUSPENDED SENTENCES MAY BE IMPOSED FROM AND AFTER UPON A PROBATION VIGLATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
ANY COUNT PLACED ON FILE may be removed from the file at any time and have a sentence Imposed (or be scheduled for trial f no
guilty finding has been made); (1) at the defendant’s request, or {2} if a related conviction or sentence is reversed or vacated, .or (3) if it s
shown by a preponderance of evidence that the defendant committed a new criminal offense, or (4) if it is shown by a preponderance of
evidence that :

The prosecutor may not request that the charge be removed from the file after: {date).
DIST. / MUN. CTS. R. cmmhr , &{c) REQUIRES COUNSEL TO CONSULT WITH THE PROBATION DEPARTMENT Wnnm PROBATIONARY TERMS.

E OF DEFENSE Or L OR PRO SE DEFENDANT DA SIGNA’
é § 3"

ACCEP]S DEFENDANT’S TENDER O REECTS DEFENDAN‘I"S“’ENDER

SiG

THE COURT
SIGNATURE OF JUDGE

X )
DEFENDANT’S DECISION w‘@& COURT REJECTS DEFENDANT’S RECOMMENDATION:

[ Defendant WITHDRAWS the tendered p!éa oradmission [ Defendant ACCEPTS judge’ s“d
SIGNATURE OF DEFENSE COUNSEL DATE SIGNATURE OF DEFENDAALL.

X X

DC-CR 22 (Rev. 5/15) (front)
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SECTION N DEFENDANT'S WAIVER OF RIGHTS {G.1L. ¢ 263, § 6} £ ALIEN RIGHTS NOTICE {G.L. ¢. 278, § 29D, MASS. R, CRIM. P, 12}

lam nat now under the infiuence of any drug, medication, liquor, or other substance that would interfere with my
ability to fully understand the constitutional and stalutory rights that | am waiving when | plead guilty or admit to sufficlent
facts to support a guilty finding.

[ have decided to plead gullty, ar admit to sufficient facts, freely and voluntarily upon the conditions which | have
tendered in Secticn |. My guilty plea or admission is not the result of force or threats, promises, or other assurances.

| understand and acknowledge that | am voluntarily giving up the right to be tried by a jury, or by a judge without a
jury, on these charges. !understand that the jury would consist of six jurors chosen at randem from the community, and
that | could participate in selecting those jurors, who would determine unanimously whether { was guilty or not guiity.
| understand that, by entering my plea of guiity or admission, ! will also be giving up my right to confront, cross-examine,
and compsl the attendance of witnesses; to present evidsnce in my defense; to remain sfient and refuse to testify or
provide evidence against myself, all with the assistance of a defense attorney; and to be presumed mnocent urtil proven
gulity by the prosecution beyond a reascnable doubt.

I am aware of the nature and elements of the charge(s) to which | am entering my guilty plea or admission. | am
also aware of the nature and range of the possible sentence(s); | am aware that sentences can be imposed ons after the
cther. | have been advised if my plea of guilty or admission te the charges could trigger the provisions of the sex
offender registration statute or commitment as a sexually dangerous person under G.L. ¢. 123A, §12.

1 understand that if [ am not a citizen of the United States, the acceptance by this court of my plea of guilty, plea of
nolo contendere, or admission to sufficient facts may have consequences of deportation, exclusion from admission to
the United States, or denlal of naturalization, pursuant to the laws of the United Statss. [f the oftense to which | am
pleading guilty, nolo contendere, or admitting to sufficient facts is under fedaral law one that presumptively mandates
remaval from the United States and fedsral officials declde to seek removal, it Is practically inevitable that this disposition
would-result in deportation, exclusion from admisslon, or denial of naturafization under the laws of the United States.

if any charge is being placed on file: | freely and voluntarily consent to the flling of that charge on the conditions
fisted on the front of this form. | understand that | have a right at any time to have the court remove it from the file and
impose sertence (or schedule it for trial i no gumy finding has been made). | understand that the prosecutor may
request the court to remove it from the file and impose sentence (or schedule it for trial if no guilty finding has been
made) if a related conviction or sentencs is reversed or vacated, or if the prosecutor proves by a preponderance of
evidence either that | committed a new criminal offense or that any other condition fisted on this front of this form has
occurred. The prosecutor may do so at any time (or, if a time limit is listed on the front of this form, at any time until that
date). | understand that, if the charge is removed from the file and 1 am sentenced, it may result in additional

punishment in this case. o
7 Tiive transiated s document for 16 @
SIGNATURE OF DEFENDANT % %&& \ 8 e vemmeted U NaTEF! et kor pfendant.
X
SiCTION IV © JUDGE'S CERTIFIC
|, the undemlgned Judge of the District Couri, addressed the defendant directly in open court. | made appropriate inquiry into the
education and background of the defendant and am satisfied that the defendant fully understands all of the defendant’s rights as set
forth in Section il abovs, and that the defendant is not under the influence of any drug, medication, tiquor, or other substance that
would impalr the defendant’s ability to fully understand those rights. 1find, after a colloquy with the defendant, that the defendant has
knowingly, inteliigently, and voluntasily waived all of the rights as explained during these proceedings and as set forth In this form.
After & hearing, | have found a factual basis for the charge(s) and I have found that the facts as related by the prosecution and
admitted by the defendant would support a conviction on the charge(s) to which the plea or admission is made. RTHIP
sdsud $ 2
1 cestify that | have advised the defendant of the alien rights niotices contained above in Section |, Defendant’s Walveﬁ\%@gbts, ”f, -
pursuant to G.L, ¢. 278, § 28D and Mass. R. Crim. P, 12, p: oeveeougl, ,4;,;‘»'%
°°o° 4 S
If any charge is being placed on file after a guilty finding: | have explained to the defendant the consequenoes o? a cognt bemg %
ced on file as contal ve i Section ll, Defendant’s Waiver of Rights. S g S et
SIGNATURE OF JUDGE A sze., 3 > § E
x . -. Lo fO S
vaA R QPRI
Y EN e ,:‘é )
DC-CR 22 (Rav. 5/15) (back) Y .ﬂaw @ %g:t
. ‘ : & &. e t\‘\“')
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BRANDEI!S UNIVERSITY
POLICE DEPARTMENT
INCIDENT REPORT
415 SOUTH STREET, WALTHARM, MA, 02453-2728
PHONE: (781)736-4240 FAX: (781)736-4241

et

[j WALTHAM PD [ mwvesTicaTions [ oxereo

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE / ADDRESS DATE [ TRME REFORTED |GASEND.
STONEMAN, Paolice Station 01/12/2018 21:03 180019

CODESEGTION CRINE CLASSIFICATION L0ss RECOVERY

MGL 209A COURT ISSUED RESTRAINING OQRDER SERVICE 0 0

BY E-MAIL HARASSMENT 0 0

FROM: DATENTIME TO: DATENTIVE APPROVED CASZ STATUS
01/12/2018 00:00 01/12/2018 00:00 MO OPEN
ADDITIONAL CATEGORIES , FTEMS IN REFORT

[JacovoLreaten []orucs invoLveD [Jszvior crmzen [x]arrEsT occureD [dsveeevent [} ricTurEmMaGEs

[T =arric RELATED [CeRroupieANS NvVOLVED CJwesponsmvaven  [x]pomesmc vioLence drowowur [ properTyEVIDENGE
COPIES 10

1 supiciaL FiLe L oistricT ATTY Ovw 1 omer [T mie x oFFice

[ rrvsicaL prant

RErEny T P e L O PR Y P I A T T
SUFFIX  |RmAcE ETHNICITY DOB HT WT HAIR

VIC B U F 10/13/1996 |5.8 105 [BLK BRO

SSN | DRIVER'S LIC. NO, STUDENT 1D TYPE

: UNKNOWN

ADORESS 1YP N NANE SUIE NUMBER =133 STATE Fa[3

BRANDEIS 415 South Street 150B 2B Waltham MA 02453

CAMPUS 150 Charles River Road Ma MA 02464

Home 814 Camelot Court Cinnaminson NJ 08077

PRONES

CELL: 617-484-1634;

T e P G A R T e ey e N P PO Y T e A L T e e e T e e e

NV NAME: SUFFIX  |RACE ETHNICITY !ssx ACGE noa HT wT HAIR EYE

SUS |WALKER, TREVON B U M 22 08/22/1986 |5.10 |155 |BLK BRO

SSN DRIVER'S LIC.NO, STUDENT ID TYPE

148-98-3220 NJ UNKNOWN

ADDRESS STREET NUI STREET NANME SUIME NUMBER CITY STATE pard

Home 99 South St. Waltham MA 02454

PHONES

CELL. 617- 595—0634

o N TS S LT T R T W R T T

R.P Teports arwolatton of a restraining order.

—_—
e i T e e o e e o Ry S e e T e S e e e e S S ST P o

I A T R e B S S E

On Friday, January 12th, 2018 while assigned to sergeant duties at Brandeis University, I was asked to come in
to the station to speak with C.D.C. AMANDA DRAPCHO. Accompanying DRAPCHO was RAMANI
DAYON. DAYON was the victim in an incident that occurred the prior day (1-11-18) that incident resulted in
her boyfriend TREVON WALKER being arrested for domestic assault. Subsequent to his arrest, WALKER was
served with a restraining order, (docket #1851R0000013) by judge Flynn specifying he is to have no contact with
DAYON including electronic transmissions. DRAPCHO reported to me that WALKER has contacted via
E-mail, phone text, and Facebook messenger. DAYON informed me that she deleted the text as soon as she got
them but they came after the restraining order was issued. The Facebook messages I am attempting to get a
screenshot of. The E-mails were forwarded to me. There are a total of 4. All E-mails are sent from
trevonwalker66@gmail.com and received by ramani.dayon@gmail.com. )
E-Mail #1 : Sent 11-11-18 at 8:39 P.M. Video of WALKER inside a police car handcuffed crying along with
videos of WALKER AND DAYON laying in bed. ‘%«g RYELH LR

T DR e T ey

&\ . b’{ fi
i ',Jﬂ l ”

E-Mail #2 Sent 1-12-18 at 8:05 A.M. WALKER WRITES "glad you put the restraining orderi‘bn me'bécané'é i ., .6: A
don't need to be near you. I'm dangerous and not mentally clear™" N C ¥ éﬁ Y 1\;; =

.3 st -

3 HE
E-Mail #3 Sent 1-12-18 at 11:35 A M. WALKER apologizes to DAYON. Erﬁ'@é@ TEEST
REPORTING OFFICER ] REVIEWED BY APPROVAL ,JM-E\. 'o‘ _J.:. 5
COGAN, BRIAN I I G- e, z:» -
ISTGNATURES " - =

DATE AND EYg
01/15/2018 03:32 KELLEY DANA
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BRANDEIS UNIVERSITY
POLICE DEPARTMENT
INCIDENT REPORT

415 SOUTH STREET, WALTHAM, MA, 02453-2728
PHONE: (781)736-4240 FAX: (781)736-4241

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE / ADDRESS DATE /TIME REPORTED [CASE NO.
01/12/2018 21:03 (180019

STONEMAN, Palice Station

E-mail #4 Sent 1-12-18 at 12:01 P.M. WALKER tells DAYON he won't bother her anymore because he feels
guilty.
The E-mails in full context will be printed and attached to this report.

I along with Officers Gibson, Fagan and three Waltham officers proceeded to WALKERS adress at 97 South St.
Waltham. We received no answer after knocking on the door. I saw a black male in a third floor window I
recognized as WALKER, he saw me and opened the window. I asked WALKER to come down and speak with
me. Walker came outside and met me in the driveway, I asked him to place his hands behind his back, he
complied, was handcuffed (double locked) and placed in to cruiser #14 (seat belted) and driven to W.P.D. by
Officer Gibson. Upon arrival at W.P.D. WALKER was booked by Sergeant Fogg and placed in to a cell. I called
Waltham district court clerk JOE GALVIN and conducted 2 "Jenkins hearing” via phone. GALVIN informed me
we have PC for the arrest on the restraining order violation. After I relayed that information to LT. Maher at
W.P.D. WALKER was transported to the Billirica house of correction where he will remain till the opening of
Waltham district court. NOTHING Further TO REPORT AT THIS TIME.

REPORTING OFFICER REVIEWED BY APPROVAL DATE

COGAN, BRIAN
|SIGNATURES PRINT DATEAND TIME |PRINTED BY PAGE NO. |
'0111 5/2018 03:32 |KELLEY, DANA [ 20f2
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L. Desoriba in detait the most recant Incldents of abuse. The Judge requires as much Information as
. AFF ED AVET possible, such as whathappened each person’s eclions, the daies,.locations, any injurles, and any | =
medical or other ser\nm sought. Also describe any history of abuse, with as much of the above
detall as possible." -
On or about ,20 _ , the Defendant
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Bluce T (nlk bk e, Ave varma M See.mu
laptop G AR Qene Spvsken, WK dyevon ey a
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Called. T A0 Wim no in oy e woy Virk o0 o7
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It more space Is neadsd, attach adc?ﬂonal pages and check this bax: O

1 declare mdarpenaltyofpeduryﬁntan stafements of fact made abwe, mdud‘mgfhoseprovlded on R, SewnnEandP ,
complalntfmm regarding prior end pending eeurt actions, and In any additional pages attached, ero rue to the best of my Ridiedg

JATE SIGNED . PLAINTIFFS SIGNATURE =y

. . /:,_.-\.;9 & ¢

JulY el oo P2
NITNESSEDBY  © - | PRINTED NAME OF WITNESS TITLE OF WITNESS * %
¢ =2
have transcribed the above affidavit for the Plalntiff D Court Certified Interpreter
[ Court Screened Interpretar

Signatiure Print Name O Other

O Remote Translation Via Telephone/Viden
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M - Y v.-. :. . v . = N 2 -
Y T TTT RBUSE PREVENTION ORDER - ) EDOOK TR,
G Yo hags s et 135130000013 TRIAL DURT OF ASSACHUSETTS 87
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7 i ABUSE PREVENTIONORDER 170555 00000029 e
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!'_'! mmommmmnmwmm Werpamgrapmzwmmorm retumed stnca dolng 50 would pranent 4 (kelihpod of abuse s
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Brandeis University Mail - Fwd: Lma piece of shit and Im glad youput fh...  https://mail google.com/mail/u/0/Tui=28&ik=27c1 1#706&jsver=pkGTb...

of 1

B r a n d e i S | Brian Cogan <bcogan@brandeis.edu®>

ROvd o by Gogyle

Fwd: Ima piece of shit and Im glad you put the restraining order on me...
1 message .

Ramani Dayon <ramanl.dayocn@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 5:57 PM
To: "bcogan@brandeis.edy” <bcogan@brandeis.edu> )

Forwarded message ———

From: Treven Walker <trevonwalker66@gmalt.com>

Date: Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 8:05 AM

Subject: Ima piece of shit and Im glad you put the restraining order cn me...
To: <ramani.dayon@gmail.com>

Ima piece of shit and Im glad you put the restraining crder on me because | don't need to be near you. im dangercus
and not mentally clear. | don't know what's wrong with me but Im doing time anyway. | deserve to be locksd away after
breaking your stuff. | am sorry and there’s no excuse for my actions. And you don't deserve that at ali. | never
imagined fo be an abusive boyfriend . But materlal things are replaceable but real ness Isn't. | couldn’t control myself |
completly lost it when you told me to get cut because of that fat girl. That Im not even info. Being fucked up by cops
and abused by cops just mede me worst. Becauss now it’s very personal. They beat me the fuck up and sprayed my
penis with pepper spray so Im suing the police. BecUse | tried to cocperate when they came but he wanna slam my
head in door. | deserve It tho this is what you want. Thanks for cafln | needed It. | am sarry and | will never ever stop -
loving you and believing in your true love for me. | know you hate me right now and | know we can't talk anymore, But
Fll got o jail and risk a message for you. I'll get stebbed and shot by cops for you. | go crazy for you. Plaase take the
brandies restraining order off. It's nat fair that | can't drive past there without getting arested. You can have the
vestraining order your self of course. But Im leaving anyway. | need my muscle meds. The cops really ducked me up.
When | got locked up they all jumped me. Just let me know if you want my laptop and phone. I don't know where [
stand in Iife at this point. Just please give me my keys. I have no food or water so gefting locked up isn't a bad thing m
| don't have shit. But thanks for being here for me . I love you and hate me and this is the worst thing I've ever deait
with in my life. [t wasvmy fault I should've just chilled. | was Just so mad because | had such high Intentions to do
everything right with you this year. | wanted to really do everything right this year. { put that on everything. | was so
mad and stupid and | just want to replace everything. | couldn't stop crying the whole time [ was locked away. | just
couldn’t stop Imagining how sad you looked and it's eating me away. Im guilty as hell. im just gonna do my time and
move on, | know your no longer apart of my [ife anymore. So goodiuck. You deserve everything and | deserve to rot in

hell.

Sent from my iPhone

1/12/2018, 6:49 PM
CJCAPP0806
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Srandeis Dniversity Mail - Fwd: ' hitps:/fmail. google.com/mail/n0/Pui=2&ik=27c 11706 &jsver=pkGTb...

Br a n d e i S . Brian Cegan <bcogan@brandels.edu>

wov +d by Toogle

Fwd:

1 message

Ramani Dayon <ramani.dayon@gmail.com> : Fr, Jan 12, 2018 at 5:57 PM
To: "beogan@brandeis.edu’ <bcogan@brandeis.edu> :

Forwarded message
From: Trevon Walker <trevenwalker66@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 11:35 AM

Subject:

To: <ramani.dayon@gmail.com>

Ramani | am so somry things ended this way. i just gotta let it go as hard as it is. | will forever live In regrets and always
miss you. Im ashamed of my self for my behavlor. | won't contact you anymore.

Sent from my iPhione

Lofl 1/12/2018, 6:48 PM
CJCAPP0807




APP576 .

Brandsis Univarsity Mail - Fwd: ) https://mail.google.com/mail/n/0/Mi=2 &ik=27c11£706&jsver=pkGTh...
. w02
: 1 8°
B !" a n d e l S Brian Cogan <bcogan@brandeis.edu>

Povasied by Gooyln

Fwd:

1 message

Ramani Dayon <ramani.dayon@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 5:57 PM
To: "beogan@brandeis.edu” <bcogen@brandeis.edu>

~—e— Forwarded message ~——

From: Trevon Walker <trevonwalkes66@grmail.com>
Date: F1l, Jan 12, 2018 at 12:01 PM

Subject

To: <ramani.dayon@gmail.com>

Locsing my women is always gonna hurt me . Im sorry for putting you through hell ramani. | understand if It can't be
forgivin. Just know | understand. Leaming how to let go of your true love is the hardest pain Im learning to deal with.
Please tell me your ok. Atleast and I really won't bother you anymore. Cause | feel very guilty.

Sent from my iPhone

1/12/2018, 6:47 PM

1ofl
CJCAPPO0808
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Massachusetts
Newton District Court
Daily List Report

CRTR9241-CR

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney
Event X“‘t'!e Session Session Location Session Judge Event Judge
ction
1812R0O000034 Scheidemantel, Maryjane Griffin, Ryan
Extension Hearing 9:00am  Administrative Session

Abuse Restraining Order (¢209A)

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: All Session: All E{fﬁté\y_\P P0810




CRTR9241-CR Massachusetts APP579 2
Newton District Court

Daily List Report

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney
Event X'T_e Session Session Location Session Judge Event Judge
ction
1712CR000366 Hodgdon, Pamela L Jellingk, Esq. David

Dinjian, Jr., Esq. Richard K
Default Removal Hearing 8:15am  Arraignment Session

OUI-LIGUOR OR .08% c90 §24(1){a)(1)

1712CR000685 Kapiga, Murrata
Default Removal Hearing 8:15am  Arraignment Session

UNLICENSED OPERATION OF MV ¢90 §10

1812CR000149 Medina-Perez, Jose Jellinek, Esq. David
Arraignment 8:15am  Arraignment Session

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE ON COURT WARRANT ¢276 §20A
DRUG, POSSESS CLASS B ¢94C §34

1812CR000150 Griffin, Ryan Martins, Esq. Adrian P
Arraignment 8:15am  Armraignment Session
A&B c265 §13A(a)
1812CR000126 Rosenthal, Jake R Keilly, Esq. Arthur L
Arraignment 8:30 am  Arraighment Session

INDECENT EXPOSURE ¢272 §53

1812CR000129 Dececca, James Levinson, Esq. David
Armraignment 8:30 am  Arraignment Session

THREAT TO COMMIT CRIME ¢275 §2

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: Ali Session; All F&FbﬂP P0811
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Massachusetts
Newton District Court
Daily List Report

CRTRY9241-CR

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney
Event R:Te Session Session Location : Session Judge Event Judge
ion
1712MV000648 SP Weston Luu, Minh T
Rescheduled Judge's 10:00 am  Civil Session
Hearing

MASS PIKE - SPEEDING * 700 CMR §7.08(6)(a)

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: All Session: All Fcejlbﬂp P0812




CRTR9241-CR Massachusetts APP5814

Newton District Court
Daily List Report

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney

Event ;‘T_e Session Session Location Session Judge Event Judge
ction
1712MV000732 SP Weston Dinoi, Cody

Magistrate Hearing for CMVI

1712MV000742
Magistrate Hearing for CMVI

10.00 am Magistrate Hearings
MASS PIKE - NEGLIGENT OPERATION * 700 CMR §7.09(5)(a)

SP Weston
10:00 am Magistrate Hearings

MASS PIKE - STOP/BACK/U-TURN * 700 CMR §7.09(17)(a)&(b)

1712MV000746
Magistrate Hearing for CMVI

SP Weston
10:00 am Magistrate Hearings

MASS PIKE - STOP/BACK/U-TURN * 700 CMR §7.09(17)(a)&(b)

1712MV000747
Magistrate Hearing for CMVI

10:00 am Magistrate Hearings
MASS PIKE - TOO CLOSE * 700 CMR §7.09(15)

1712MV000775
Judge Hearing for CMVI

10:00 am Magistrate Hearings
MASS PIKE - SPEEDING * 700 CMR §7.09(6)(a)

1712MV000790
Magistrate Hearing for CMVI

1812MV000003
Magistrate Hearing for CMVI

10:00 am Magistrate Hearings

MASS PIKE - MARKED LANES VIOLATION * 700 CMR §7.09(8)

SP Weston
10:00 am Magistrate Hearings

MASS PIKE - STOP/TURN, FAIL SIGNAL * 700 CMR §7.09(17)(c)

1812MV000036

Magistrate Hearing for CMV}

10:00 am Magistrate Hearings
MARKED LANES VIOLATION * c89 §4A

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM

Case Type: All Session: All

Event: All
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Massachusetts
Newton District Court
Daily List Report

CRTR9241-CR

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney
Event X'T_e Session Session Location Session Judge Event Judge
ction
1812AC000139- Scheidemontel, Maryjane Griffin, Ryan
Magistrate Hearing 9:00 am  Magistrate's Hearing

A&B ¢265 §13A(a)

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: All Session: All EET&AP P0814




CRTR9241-CR Massachusetts APP5835

Newton District Court
Daily List Report

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Atftorney
Event Time Session Session Location Session J
Action ession Judge Event Judge
1812AC000162- Medina-Perez, Jose
Magistrate Review 8:16am Magistrate's Review

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE ON COURT WARRANT c276 §20A
DRUG, POSSESS CLASS B c94C §34

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: All Session: All E&HGAP P0815




CRTR9241-CR Massachusetts APP584 7
Newton District Court

Daily List Report

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney
Event ;';“:‘_e Session Session Location Session Judge Event Judge
ction
1612CR0O00638 Laboy, Peter Levinson, Esq. David

Probation Violation Hearing 9:00 am  Post Disposition Session
ABUSE PREVENTION ORDER, VIOLATE c209A §7

1712CR000049 Lovett, Kristen C Levinson, Esq. David
Probation Violation Hearing  9:00 am  Post Disposition Session

SHOPLIFTING $100+ BY ASPORTATION c266 §30A

1512CR000618 _ Jewell, Dakari T Spetier. Es Vi
Probation exparte review 4:00 pm  Post Disposition Session
hear
UTTER FALSE CHECK c267 §5
FORGERY OF CHECK c267 §1

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: All Session: All Event: All

CJCAPP0816




CRTR9241-CR Massachusetts APP585
Newton District Court

Daily List Report

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney
Event Time Session Session Location Session Judge Event Judge
Action
1712CR0O00303 Szeto, Emily A Koury, Esq. Allison J
Motion Hearing (CR) 9:00 am  Pretrial Session

DRUG, POSSESS CLASS B c94C §34
OUI-DRUGS, 2ND OFFENSE c90 §24(1)(a)(1)

1712CR000420 Lugo, Dianeliz Marie Purple, Esq. Alice L
Discovery Compliance & 900 am  Pretrial Session
Jury Election
LEAVE SCENE OF PROPERTY DAMAGE c90 §24(2)(a)

1712CR000709 Larosee, Chad M Kelly, Esq. Arthur L
Restitution Assessment 9.00 am  Pretrial Session
Hearing
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY -$250, MALICIOUS c266 §127
1712CR000710 Jewett, Cliff Ferraro, Esq. James R
Restitution Assessment 9:00 am  Pretrial Session
Hearing
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY -$250, MALICIOUS c266 §127
1712CR000711 Hunt, Dmitry A Koury, Esq. Allison J
Probable Disposition 9:00 am Pretrial Session
RECEIVE STOLEN PROPERTY +$250 c266 §60
1712CR000722 Dececca, James Levinson, Esq. David
Pretrial Hearing 9:00 am  Pretnal Session '
HARASSMENT, CRIMINAL c265 §43A(a)
1712CR000723 ' Dececca, James Levinson, Esq. David -
Pretrial Hearing 9:.00 am  Pretfrial Session
A&B c265 §13A(a)
1712CR000727 Ortiz-castillo, Marvin | Caramanica, Esq. Mark S
Pretrial Hearing 9:00 am  Pretrial Session

A&B ON +60/DISABLED c265 §13K(a'%)

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: All Session: All

“&éAPP0817




Massachusetts APP586 ¢
Newton District Court
Daily List Report

CRTR9241-CR

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney
Event Time Session Session Location Session Judge Event Judge
Action
1812CR000012 Lyons, Gregory Michael
Hearing to Review Status 9:.00 am  Pretrial Session

OUI-LIQUOR OR .08%, 2ND OFFENSE c90 §24(1)(a)(1)

1812CR000017 Canastuj, Eddy P
Pretrial Hearing 9:00 am  Pretrial Session
LEAVE SCENE OF PROPERTY DAMAGE ¢90 §24(2)(a)
1812CR000025 Penta, Guy P  Kelly, Esq. Arthur L
Pretrial Hearing 9:00 am  Pretrial Session
LARCENY UNDER $250 c266 §30(1)
1812CR000026 Penta, Guy P . Kely, Esq. Athur L
Pretrial Hearing 9:00am  Pretrial Session

A&B ON FAMILY / HOUSEHCLD MEMBER c265 §13M(a)
A&B ON FAMILY f HOUSEHOLD MEMBER c265 §13M(a)

1812CR000032 Hernandez, Hector Emilio Levinson, Esq. David
Discovery Compliance & 9:00 am  Pretrial Session
Jury Election
DRUG, POSSESS TO DISTRIB CLASS B c94C §32A(a)

1812CR000034 Cosme, Crystal Lynn Bostwick, Esq. Elizabeth L
Hearing to Review Status 9:00am  Pretrial Session

A&B WITH DANGEROUS WEAPON c265 §15A(b)
A&B ON FAMILY /| HOUSEHOLD MEMBER c265 §13M(a)
1812crO00057 Kane, Crystal A | Bostwick, Esq. Elizabeth L
Pretrial Hearing 9:00 am Pretrial Session

RECEIVE STOLEN PROPERTY -$1200 c266 §60
RECEIVE STOLEN PROPERTY -$1200 c266 §60

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: All Session: All E(Vf‘l]fCAAP P0818




CRTR9241-CR Massachusetts APP5870
Newton District Court
Daily List Report
Monday, April 02, 2018
Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney
Event llcl?_e Session Session Location Session Judge Event Judge
ion
1812CR000058 Demelo, Bruce Owen Breslin, Esq. M. Christine
Pretrial Hearing 9:00 am  Pretrial Session

B&E BUILDING DAYTIME FOR FELONY c266 §18
B&E BUILDING DAYTIME FOR FELONY c266 §18
B&E BUILDING DAYTIME FOR FELONY c266 §18

1812CR000079 Bickford, Caleb J Levinson, Esq. David
Pretrial Hearing 9:00 am  Pretral Session
ABUSE PREVENTION ORDER, VIOLATE c209A §7
1812CR000083 Dore, Richard C Kelly, Esq. Arthur L
Preifrial Hearing 9:00 am  Prefrial Session
OUI-LIQUOR OR .08%, 2ND OFFENSE c90 §24(1){a){1)
1812CR000124 Pineda, Jaime Francisco Koury, Esq. Allison J
Pretrial Hearing 9:00 am  Pretrial Session

OUI-LIQUOR OR .08% c90 §24(1)(a){1)
___________________________________________________ STOP/YIELD, FAIL TO " e89 89

1412CR000570 Jones, Tatiana A Bostwick, Esq. Elizabeth L
Probation Violation Hearing 10:00 am Pretrial Session

LARCENY OVER $250 c266 §30(1)

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: All Session: Alf Event: All
CJCAPP0819




CRTR9241-CR Massachusetts APP5881
Newton District Court

Daily List Report

Monday, April 02, 2018

Case # Primary Party Attorney Secondary Party Attorney
Event 1"";'_9 Session Session Location Session Judge Event Judge
ction
1712CR000556 Lugo, Dianeliz Marie Purple, Esq. Alice L
Bench Trial (CR) 9:00 am  Trial Session

USE MV WITHOUT AUTHORITY ¢90 §24(2)(a)

Printed: 03/25/2019 09:16AM Case Type: All Session: All E
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Production 3.21.02 - CourtView Justice Solutions Page 16689

CourtView Justice Scolutions Newton District Court

Event Calendar

S b Criteri
Event Begin ioﬁ}dz;éwﬁ" Event Judge | g
Date R Locality
EventEnd  [04/02/20 |
Date S Session L\d
Event Type [ M Include
Event Group Resultt:d
i i Events? _
S —— . Include
Case Group Detail?
l oM Detail Option O Charges O Subsequent Actiohs/S
Case Type ® Both
Al , | N
pasarch Besults
|—1—| 2000 per page
04162/2018—Administrative-S con
Event Count
Extension Hearing 1 Booked Session Time : 00:20
TOTAL 1 Session Duration : 00:20

Time | Event Type Event Judge ; Session Judge Chrg/Claim #§ Description Result

09:00 AM Extension Held
Hearing '

1812R0000034 Scheidemantel, Maryviane v, Griffin, Ryan

040212018 Arraignment-Session
Event Count
Default Removal Hearing 2 Booked Session Time : 00:30
. Arraignment 4 Session Duration : 00:30
TOTAL 6
E : !
Time | Event Type§ Event Judge ; Session Judge Chrg/Claim # | Description% i Resuit i -]
08:15 AM Arraignment Held- |
Personal
Recog.
Release
1812CK000149 Commonweaith vs. Medina-Perez, Joge
08:15 AM Arraignment Held - Bail
or

http://masscourtsweb/crtv/app?jmaxPrevLastF ocusedFormAction=%%\?3E98%725/20 19



Production 3.21.02 - CourtView Justice Solutions Pageé RP§0

i } 7 :
Time ; Event Type{E Event Judge | Session Judge Chrg/Claim # | Description% i Result ] _;
; d H —
Conditions
of Release
ordered
1812CR000150 Commonwealth vs. Griffin, Rvan
08:15 AM Default Held -
Removal Defauit
Hearing Removed -
CR
1712CR0O00366 Commanwealth vs. Hodgdon, Pamela L
08:15 AM Default Held -
Removal Default
Hearing Removed -
CR
1712CRO00885 Commonwealth vs. Kapiga, Murrata
08:30 AM Arraignment Reschedule
of Hearing
1812CR000126 Commonwealth vs. Rosenthal Jake R
08:30 AM Arraignment Held - Bail
or
Conditions
of Release
ordered

1812CR000128 Commonwesaith vs. Dececca, James

—04/02/2048—Civil-Session
Event Count
Rescheduled Judge's Hearing 1 Booked Session Time : 00:05
TOTAL 1 Session Duration : 00:05

| i i
Time i Event Typ vent Judge | Session Judge Chrg/Claim # | Description1 § Result J

10:00 AM Rescheduled Held -

Judge's My
Hearing

1712MVD00648 SP Weston vs. Luu, Minh T

6410212018 —Mauistrate-Heari
Event Count
Judge Hearing for CMVI 1 Bocked Session Time : 00:40
Magistrate Hearing for CMVI 7 Session Duration : 00:45
TOTAL 8

Time | Event Type | Event Judge | Session Judge Chrg/Claim # Description§ Result

10:00 AM Judge Held - MV
Hearing for
CMVI
1712MV000775 SP Weston vs, Delossanios, Jesen H

10:00 AM Magistrate Event
Hearing for Continued
CMVI

http://masscourtsweb/crtv/app?jmaxPrevLastFocusedF omActiongémg.gszg/ZS/ZO 19
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! i
Time : Event Type Session Judge Chrg/Claim # Descriptioni ; Result i_[

| Event Judge

10:00 AM Magistrate Held - MV
Hearing for
CMVI
1712MV000742 SP Weston vs. Montaguila, Alexa F

1000 AM Magistrate Held - MV
Hearing for
CMVI
1712MV000746 SP Weston vs. Disanto, Angelo M

10:00 AM Magistrate Held - MV
Hearing for
CMVI
1712MV000747 SP Weston vs. Wang, Grego

10:00 AM Magistrate Held - MV
Hearing for
CMVI
1712MV000790 SP Weston va. Smith, Thomas |

10:00 AM Magistrate Held - MV
Hearing for
CMVI
1812MV000003 SP Weston vs. Francis, Kimberley J

10:00 AM Magistrate Held - MV
Hearing for '
CMVI
1812MV000036 SP Weston vs. Luchini-Gerson, Catherine J

Event Count
Magistrate Hearing 1 Booked Session Time : 00:15
TOTAL 1 Session Duration : 00:15

Time | Event Type : Event Judge ! Session Judge Chrg/Claim # Description% Result

09:00 AM Magistrate Held-
Hearing After
Hearing
PC
Found

2 1812AC000139- Scheidemontel, Maryiane v. Griffin, Ryan

04/0212018—Ntagistrate's-Revi
Event Count
Magistrate Review 1 Booked Session Time ; 00:15
TOTAL 1 Session Duration ; 00:15
| : i ;
Time § Event Type | Event Judge | Session Judge | Chrg/Claim # | Description| | Result
08:15 AM Magistrate Review
Review Held -
Prohable
CJCAPP0823
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Time § Event Typeg Event Judge ; Session Judge Chrg/Claim # Descriptionl ; Result !
i ! d

Cause
Found

12 1812AC000162- v, Medina-Perez, Jose

—04/02/2018Post Disposition-Session
Event Count
Probation Violation Hearing 2 Booked Session Time : 00:30
Probation exparte review hear 1 Session Duration : 00:30
TOTAL

Time Event TypeE Event Judgeg Session Judge Chrg/Claim # Description;% ; Resuit

09:00 AM Probation Held -
Violation Probation
Hearing Violation
Found
1612CR000638 Commonweaith vs, Laboy, Peter
09:00 AM Probation Defendant
Violation defaulted-
Hearing Flto
Appear
1712CR0O00049 Commonweaith vs. Lovett, Kristen G
04:00 PM Probation Held
exparte Arrest
review hear warrantgto
issue

1512CRO00618 Commaonweaith vs, Jewell, Dakari T

—041021 2018 Pretrial Session
Event Count
Probable Disposition
Probation Violation Hearing
Hearing to Review Status
Motion Hearing (CR)
Pretrial Hearing
Restitution Assessment Hearing
Discovery Compliance & Jury Election
TOTAL 20

Booked Session Time : 01:40
Session Duration : 01:40

M KN a a N aaa

! po
Time gEvent Type ; Event Judge ;| Session Judge ChrgICIaim#g Descriptioni | Result J

08:00 AM Discovery Held
Compliance
& Jury
Election
1712CR0O00420 Commonwealth vs. Lugo. Dianeliz Marie

09:00 AM Discovery Not Held -
Compliance Disposed
& Jury by plea
Election

http://masscourtsweb/crtv/app?jmaxPrevLastFocusedF ormAction=E fﬁ | 55 fO 8%‘}25/ 2019
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Production 3.21.02 - CourtView Justice Solutions Page
2 | ol
Time ; Event Typei Event Judge; Session Judge Chrg/Claim # Description% ; Result f J
1812CR000032 Commonwealth vs. Hernandez, Hector Emifio ]
09:00 AM Hearing to Held -
Review Disposed
Status by Plea
1812CR0O00012 Commanwealth vs. Lyons. Gregory Michael
09:00 AM Hearing to Review
Review Completed
Status
1812CR000034 Commonwealth vs, Cosme, Crystal Lynn
09:00 AM Motion Held -
Hearing (CR) Motion
allowed
1712CR000303 Commeonwealth vs. Szeto, Emily A
0900 AM Pretrial Held
Hearing
1712CR000722 Commonwealth vs, Dececca, James OKA Henderson, Jameas K
09:00 AM Pretrial Held
Hearing
1712CR000723 Commonweaith vs. Dececca, James QKA Henderson, James K
09:00 AM Pretrial Reschedule
Hearing of Hearing
1712CR000727 Commaonweatlth vs. Orfiz-castilio, Marvin
09:00 AM Pretrial Not Held
Hearing
1812CR0O00017 Commanweaith vs, Canasiui, Eddy P
09:00 AM Pretrial Held-PT
Hearing
1812CR0O00025 Commonweaith vs, Penta, Guy P
09:00 AM Pretrial Held
Hearing
1812CR000026 Commonwealth vs, Penia, Guy P
09:00 AM Pretrial . Held
Hearing
1812CR000057 Commonwealth vs, Kane, Crystal A
09:00 AM Pretrial Heid
Hearing
1812CR000058 Commonwealih vs, Demela, Bruce Qwen
09:00 AM Pretrial Reschedule
Hearing of Hearing
1812CR000079 Commonwealth vs. Bickford, Cateb J
09:00 AM Pretrial Held-PT
Hearing
1812CR000083 Commonwealth vs. Dore, Richard C
09:00 AM Pretrial Not Held -
Hearing Disposed
by Plea -
24D
1812CR000124 Commonwaalth vs. Pineda, Jaime Francisco
09:00 AM Probable Held -
Disposition Disposed
by Plea
1712CRO00711 Commonwealth vs, Hunt, Dmitry A
CJCAPP0825
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Page '?)‘ I(:;P 63 94

i ; ;
Time : Event Type | Event Judge | Session Judge | Chrg/Claim # Description | l Result [ J
09:00 AM‘ Restitution ' Held i
Assessment
Hearing
1742CR000D709 Cammanwealth vs. | arosee, Chad M
09:00 AM Restitution Held
Assessment
Hearing
1712CR000710 Commonwealih vs. Jewett, Cliff
10:00 AM Probation Held -
Violation Probation
Hearing Violation
Found
1412CRD00570 Commonwsalth vs. Jones, Tatiana A
-04102/2018—Trial- Session
Event Count
Bench Trial (CR) 1 Booked Session Time : 00:05
TOTAL 1 Session Duration : 00:05
Time | Event Type ! Event Judge : Session Judge Chrg/Claim # Description § Result j
09:00 AM Bench Trial Reschedule
(CR) Bench Trial
1712CR000556 Commonwealth vs. Lugo, Dianeliz Marie

Copyright © 2019 CourtView Justice Solutions, Inc., an equivant company
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